
 

_______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 

Valley-Wide Recreation and Park District                         Regular Board Meeting Agenda 

December 16, 2019                                                             Page | 1 

 

 

Valley-Wide Recreation and Park District 
Board of Directors 

___________________________________________________________________________________________ 

Nick Schouten John Bragg Jan Bissell Steve Simpson Noah Rau 
President     Vice President        Secretary Director        Director 

 

 

                 Welcome to the Board of Directors’ Meeting 

Anyone who wishes to address the Board regarding items not on the agenda may do so 
under item #7 “Public Comment” when the President requests comments from the 
audience.  Presentations are limited to three (3) minutes.   

Individuals who wish to address the Board regarding items on the agenda should complete 
a Request to Speak form stating the item(s) you wish to discuss.  Public Comments 
regarding agenda items will take place prior to Board discussion of each item.  Please 
submit your completed form to the Clerk prior to the beginning of the meeting.  
Presentations are limited to three (3) minutes.   

In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, if you need special 
assistance to participate in this meeting, you should contact, Lanay Negrete, Clerk 
of the Board, at (951) 654-1505. Notification 72 hours prior to the meeting will 

enable the District to make reasonable arrangements to assure accessibility to this 
meeting.  

Agenda posting, and meetings are done in accordance with Ralph M. Brown Act 
Government Code ∮ 54954.2 and 54953.  

PLEASE NOTE: District agendas are posted at least 72 hours in advance of regular 

meetings at the District Office, 901 W. Esplanade Avenue, San Jacinto, California. 
 

Regular Meeting of the Board of Directors 

AGENDA 

Monday, December 16, 2019, 5:30 P.M. 

Valley-Wide Recreation and Park District 

Regional Park Administrative Building 

901 W. Esplanade Avenue 

San Jacinto, California 92582 

1



 

 
_______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 

Valley-Wide Recreation and Park District                         Regular Board Meeting Agenda 

December 16, 2019                                                             Page | 2 

 

1. CALL TO ORDER   

2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE  

3. INVOCATION 

4. ROLL CALL 

5. AGENDA APPROVAL 

6. RECOGNITION, PROCLAMATION  

➢ John Salisbury, San Jacinto Chief of Police 

7. PUBLIC COMMENTS – NON AGENDA ITEMS  

8. BOARD COMMENTS  

 

8.01. Board members wishing to comment may do so at this time  

9. VALLEY-WIDE CLEARING ACCOUNTS CHECK LIST 

9.01. NOVEMBER 2019: 103901-104318; EFT110119, EFT110719HI, EFT111519, 

EFT111519A, EFT112719, EFT112919 

10. FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR NOVEMBER 2019 – Receive and File 

11. PRESENTATION  

11.01. Robert Byers, Recreation Supervisor – Winchester Community Center and 

Diamond Valley Lake Community Park 

12. CONSENT CALENDAR      

All matters listed on the Consent Calendar are considered to be routine and will be 

enacted by one roll call vote. There will be no separate discussion of these items 

unless members of the Board or audience request specific items to be removed 

from the Consent Calendar for separate discussion and action under Consent 

Items Held Over of the Agenda.  

12.01. Approval of Minutes for the Regular Meeting of November 18, 2019 

13. CONSENT ITEMS HELD OVER  

14. PUBLIC HEARING 

14.01. No Public Hearing 

15. ACTION ITEMS 

2



 

 
_______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 

Valley-Wide Recreation and Park District                         Regular Board Meeting Agenda 

December 16, 2019                                                             Page | 3 

 

15.01. Annual Organizational Meeting 

➢ President Schouten shall call for the Board to elect a President, 
Vice President, and Secretary from among its members, and will 
appoint the General Manager as the Board’s Treasurer 

President 

➢ Call for nominations  

➢ Close nominations 

➢ Vote 

  Vice President  

➢ Call for nominations  

➢ Close nominations  

➢ Vote 

  Secretary 

➢ Call for nominations  

➢ Close Nominations  

➢ Vote  

  Appoint the General Manager as the Board’s Treasurer  

➢ Vote 

15.02. Board Meeting Schedule 2020 

➢ Board discussion and approval of the Valley-Wide Recreation and 
Park District Board of Directors meeting schedule for 2020 

15.03. Board Election District Demographic Boundaries 

➢ Board of Directors consideration to adopt Ordinance No. 2019-4 – An 
Ordinance of the Board of Directors of Valley-Wide Recreation and 
Park District, establishing and implementing District based elections 
(Elec. Code 10010, 10650) 

16. ITEMS FOR BOARD INFORMATION, DISCUSSION, DIRECTION 

16.01. Personnel AdHoc Committee Appointment  
16.02. General Manager’s Report 

➢ District Updates 
16.03. Report from Board of Directors Ad Hoc Committees  
16.04. New Articles, Thank You’s, and Recreation Reports 

17. EXECUTIVE SESSION   

17.01. PUBLIC EMPLOYEE PERFORMANCE EVALUATION 

Government Code section 54957 

Title: General Manager 

3



 

 
_______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 

Valley-Wide Recreation and Park District                         Regular Board Meeting Agenda 

December 16, 2019                                                             Page | 4 

 

17.02. CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL - POTENTIAL LITIGATION 

Significant Exposure to Litigation pursuant to Government Code Section 
54956.9(b): 1 Case 

17.03. CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL – ANTICIPATED LITIGATION 

Initiation of litigation pursuant to Government Code section 54956.9(d)(4): 1 

Case 

17.04. CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL – EXISTING LITIGATION 

Government Code section 54956.9(d)(1) 

Name of case: (1 case; 5:16-cv-00088 JGB (KKx) Carol Tounget v. Valley-Wide 
Recreation and Park District) 

17.05. CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL – EXISTING LITIGATION 

Government Code section 54956.9(d)(1) 

City of Menifee v. All Persons Interested 

Riverside County Superior Court Case No. RIC 1722064 

18. ADJOURNMENT 

 

The next regularly scheduled Board of Directors meeting is scheduled for Tuesday, January 21, 2020 

at 5:30 p.m. at the Valley-Wide District Office located at 901 W. Esplanade Avenue, San Jacinto 

California, 92582   

I, Lanay Negrete, Clerk of the Board of Valley-Wide Recreation and Park District, do hereby 

certify that I caused to be posted the foregoing agenda this 13th day of December 2019 as 

required by law. 

4



 

 

 

 

 

VALLEY-WIDE  
CHECK LISTS 

    
          November 

2019 
  

 

5



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

THIS PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK 

 

  

6



Valley-Wide Recreation Park District

Check List abbreviations Definitions

VW VALLEY-WIDE

EH ECHO HILLS

FV FRENCH VALLEY

MEN   MENIFEE LMD 88-1

MEN NO,MN MENIFEE NORTH LMD

MEN SO,MS MENIFEE SOUTH LMD

MW,MEN WEST MENIFEE WEST OPERATIONS AND MAINTENANCE

DVAC DIAMOND VALLEY AQUATIC CENTER(POOL)

DVLCP DIAMOND VALLEY LAKE COMMUNITY PARK

RBV CC FV RANCHO BELLA VISTA COMMUNITY CENTER

KC KAY CENICEROS SENIOR CENTER-MENIFEE WEST

LAZY CRK,LC LAZY CREEK CENTER-MENIFEE WEST

RC RIVERCREST LMD

PD / PARK DEV PARK DEVELOPMENT

VVCC VALLE VISTA COMMUNITY CENTER

WIN,WP WINCHESTER PARK/COMMUNITY CENTER

WIN PARK WINCHESTER PARK LMD

WIN TRAILS WINCHESTER TRAILS-WINCHESTER PARK LMD

PKS PARKS

SS STREETSCAPES

GSB GIRLS SOFTBALL

REF REFUND

MAIN MAINTENANCE

OPERATIONAL PARK REPAIRS, IRRIGATION REPAIRS, TRASH PICK-UP, SECURITY,

PARK OPERATIONS.

REC RECREATION

IRRIG IRRIGATION

REP REPAIRS

LOCATION ABBREVIATIONS

OTHER ABBREVIATIONS/DEFINITIONS

7



Valley-Wide Recreation Park District

Check List

November 30, 2019

Check Date Check # Issued to Explanation Amount
========= ======== ============================== ======================================

11/1/2019 EFT110119 PERS RETIREMENT 9,808.54

11/4/2019 103901 BJ SPORTING GOODS FV,MEN SUPPLIES 2 SITES 840.78

11/6/2019 103903 ADP, LLC VW PAYROLL PROCESSING 1,635.23

11/6/2019 103905 BIOMETRICS4ALL VW ADMIN. + YRLY MAINT.PLAN 863.25

11/6/2019 103906 BJ SPORTING GOODS VW SUPPLIES 1-PROGRAM 540.32

11/6/2019 103907 BMP SOLUTIONS CP JV EXCHANGE CLUB PARK 780.00

11/6/2019 103910 EMWD VW UTILITIES 1-PK 3,743.11

11/6/2019 103911 FM LOCK & SAFE DVLCP SUPPLIES 512.60

11/6/2019 103917 MASTER CARE COMMERCIAL JANITORIAL VW,MEN CONT. SERVICES 6-SITES 2,782.50

11/6/2019 103920 NFP SOLUTIONS VW ADMIN SUPPLIES 910.96

11/6/2019 103921 SCE VW UTILITIES 1-SITE 578.23

11/6/2019 103922 SCE FV,FVCFD UTILITIES 4-PKS 23-SS 2,129.61

11/6/2019 103923 T-MOBILE VW,MEN,FV 20-PHONES 547.45

11/6/2019 103925 WEX BANK GAS BILL 11-SITES 4,421.29

11/6/2019 103930 ADAME LANDSCAPE WP PARK REPAIRS 1-PK 341.96

11/6/2019 103931 ADAME LANDSCAPE VW IRRIG REPAIRS 1-PK 359.99

11/6/2019 103932 ADAME LANDSCAPE MEN IRRIG/PK REPAIRS 3-PKS 1,582.38

11/6/2019 103933 ADAME LANDSCAPE MN IRRIG REPAIRS 1-SS 727.51

11/6/2019 103934 ADAME LANDSCAPE MN,WS  IRRIG REPAIRS 3-PKS 7-SS 2,551.84

11/6/2019 103935 FRENCH VALLEY PARK SPECIALIST FV WEED ABATEMENT 2-SS 5,766.25

11/6/2019 103936 FRENCH VALLEY PARK SPECIALIST FV IRRIG/REPAIRS + PLANTING 1-PK 2-SS 2,795.07

11/6/2019 103937 FRENCH VALLEY PARK SPECIALIST FV IRRIG/PK REPAIRS 4-PKS 4-SS 4,087.64

11/6/2019 103938 FRENCH VALLEY PARK SPECIALIST FV IRRIG/PK REPAIRS 10-SS 4,551.19

11/6/2019 103939 ALLEN TIRE CO. INC. VW VEHICLE MAINT. 1 VEH. 468.67

11/6/2019 103941 CED ELECTRICAL DISTRIBUTORS VW OPERATIONAL REG. PK 738.09

11/6/2019 103942 EMWD MEN,FV,MN UTILITIES 2-PKS 4-SS 3,723.41

8



Valley-Wide Recreation Park District

Check List

November 30, 2019

Check Date Check # Issued to Explanation Amount
========= ======== ============================== ======================================

11/6/2019 103945 LOWE'S BUSINESS ACCOUNT VW,FVMEN OPERATIONAL 11-SITES 1,749.76

11/6/2019 103946 OVERNIGHT INDUSTRIAL SUPPLY VW,FV,MEN OPERATIONAL 9-SITES 4,901.78

11/6/2019 103948 SCE FV,MN,MS,WPCFD UTILITIES 2-PKS 9-SS 5,199.82

11/6/2019 103949 SCE VW,MEN,FV,MN UTILITIES 7-PKS 22-SS 1,062.10

11/6/2019 103950 SHERWIN WILLIAMS, CO VW,MEN,GRAFFITI SUPPLIES 4-SITES 1,920.78

11/6/2019 103951 TSC - APPAREL VW,FV,MEN SUPPLIES 9-PROGRAMS 2,966.40

11/7/2019 103955 FRONTIER COMMUNICATIONS MACC 1-PHONE 657.61

11/7/2019 103956 HI-TECH PROFESSIONAL SECURITY VW,MEN,FV SECURITY SERVICES 13 SITES 1,332.00

11/7/2019 103958 SCE SIMPSON CENTER UTILITIES 1-SITE 1,274.99

11/7/2019 103971 CORDERO, EVANGELIQUE VW CONTRACT OFFICIAL 338.00

11/7/2019 103984 GONZALES, RYAN M. MENIFEE CONTRACT OFFICIAL 396.00

11/7/2019 103985 GUTIERREZ, MIGUEL MENIFEE CONTRACT OFFICIAL 400.00

11/7/2019 103990 MARTINEZ, SONNY S. MENIFEE CONTRACT OFFICIAL 300.00

11/7/2019 EFT110719HI PERS GROUP HEALTH INSURANCE 26,866.39

11/12/2019 103995 DOSS TENNIS COURTS FV TENNIS COURT REPAIRS 4,235.00

11/12/2019 103996 ERB, CHANCE R. VW CONTRACT OFFICIAL 450.00

11/12/2019 104001 HART, AVORY F VW CONTRACT OFFICIAL 414.00

11/12/2019 104004 MENDOZA, JOSEPH M. VW CONTRACT OFFICIAL 308.00

11/12/2019 104005 MENDOZA, JUAN VW CONTRACT OFFICIAL 792.00

11/12/2019 104006 MENDOZA, MATTHEW VW CONTRACT OFFICIAL 504.00

11/12/2019 104008 RANNEY, CAROLE J. VW CONTRACT OFFICIAL 576.00

11/12/2019 104018 ADAME LANDSCAPE FVCFD IRRIG REPAIRS 2-PARKS 521.83

11/12/2019 104021 COMMERCIAL DOOR MEDICS FV ABELIA PARK DOOR REPAIRS 7,842.10

11/12/2019 104030 HAMBY'S BACKFLOW SERVICE FV BACKFLOW REPAIRS 2-SS 430.00

11/12/2019 104031 HARRIS REVOCABLE TRUST 1988 VW UTILITIES COTTONWOOD PARK 1,097.00

11/12/2019 104032 LAKE HEMET MUNICIPAL WATER DIS VW UTILITIES 2-SITES 4,770.08

9



Valley-Wide Recreation Park District

Check List

November 30, 2019

Check Date Check # Issued to Explanation Amount
========= ======== ============================== ======================================

11/12/2019 104034 STAR AUTO PARTS VW VEHICLE MT. 7-VEHICLES 534.51

11/12/2019 104036 VALLEY RESOURCE CENTER/EXCEED VVFS CONTRACT MAINT. 475.00

11/12/2019 104037 WEX BANK GAS BILL 3-SITES 857.43

11/12/2019 104039 ADAME LANDSCAPE MN IRRIG REPAIRS 1-PK 4-SS 1,135.87

11/12/2019 104041 ADAME LANDSCAPE VW PLANTING 1-PK 2,092.50

11/12/2019 104042 ADAME LANDSCAPE MS IRRIG REPAIRS 1-PK 2-SS 884.24

11/12/2019 104043 ADAME LANDSCAPE MEN IRRIG REPAIRS 2-PKS 1-SS 881.43

11/12/2019 104044 ADAME LANDSCAPE VW IRRIG/PK REPAIRS 5-PKS 1,602.58

11/13/2019 104045 VALLEY-WIDE RECREATION AND PARK DIS PAYROLL #23 150,476.83

11/13/2019 104046 CORDERO, EVIEANN VW CONTRACT OFFICIAL 309.00

11/14/2019 104049 CARRICO, DAVID A. VW CONTRACT OFFICIAL 390.00

11/14/2019 104052 FRONTIER COMMUNICATIONS VW,EH,MEN 6 PHONES 1,256.88

11/14/2019 104054 RAUL VALENCIA VW SUPPLIES WINTER BASEBALL 531.00

11/15/2019 104059 LANAY NEGRETE REIMBURSEMENT 654.64

11/15/2019 EFT111519 PERS RETIREMENT 9,778.35

11/15/2019 EFT111519A CITI CARDS VW,MEN,EH,FV SUPPLIES 15 PROGRAMS 4,658.70

11/19/2019 2540 WAL-MART VW,FV,MEN 7 CHRISTMAS EVENTS 590.38

11/19/2019 104062 EMWD FV UTILITIES 32-SS 24,212.95

11/19/2019 104063 EMWD FV,MS WP UTILITIES 7-PKS 15-SS 16,773.63

11/19/2019 104064 EMWD FV UTILITIES 17-PKS 2-SS 23,606.64

11/19/2019 104065 RAUL VALENCIA VW SUPPLIES 2-PROGRAMS 864.25

11/19/2019 104066 RIGHTWAY VW,FV,MEN OPERATIONAL 10-SITES 2,306.94

11/19/2019 104067 SCE VW,MEN UTILITIES 8-SITES 11,492.91

11/19/2019 104069 SCE FV,MN UTILITIES 6-PKS 25-SS 3,173.04

11/19/2019 104070 SCE MEN,FV UTILITIES 2-PKS 39-SS 5,200.90

11/19/2019 104071 EMWD MEN,FV UTILITIES 2-PKS 21-SS 20,025.32

10



Valley-Wide Recreation Park District

Check List

November 30, 2019

Check Date Check # Issued to Explanation Amount
========= ======== ============================== ======================================

11/19/2019 104072 EMWD FV UTILITIES 24-SS 24,557.18

11/19/2019 104075 FABIO HERMIDA VW REFUND CANC.#18864843 500.00

11/19/2019 104081 ADAME LANDSCAPE VW CP JV EXCHANGE CLUB PK 208,988.02

11/19/2019 104082 BLAINE A. WOMER CIVIL ENGINEERING VW REG.CONT ENGINEERING SERVICES 10,800.00

11/19/2019 104083 CR&R VW,EH OPERATIONAL 5-SITES 2,655.43

11/19/2019 104084 FM LOCK & SAFE VW,FV SUPPLIES 2-SITES 364.31

11/19/2019 104085 FRENCH VALLEY PARK SPECIALIST FV TREE MAINT. 3-SS 2,612.26

11/19/2019 104086 FRONTIER COMMUNICATIONS EH,FVCFD 2-PHONES 494.29

11/19/2019 104087 GREENPLAY LLC VW CONT SRV MASTER PLAN 7,185.00

11/19/2019 104088 PLANT'S CHOICE, INC. FV EMERALD PK PLAYGROUND CHIPS 5,598.94

11/19/2019 104089 SOUTHLAND AQUATIC MANAGEMENT EH,MEN POND/FOUNTAIN MT.2-SITES 985.00

11/19/2019 104091 SUPERIOR READY MIX CONCRETE, L.P. VW REG.PK OPERATIONAL 586.75

11/19/2019 104092 THE GAS COMPANY VW,EH UTILITIES 3-SITES 1,286.96

11/19/2019 104093 THE PRESS ENTERPRISE VW,FVCFD,WPCFD LEGAL ADVERTISING 804.60

11/19/2019 104094 VALVOLINE INSTANT OIL CHANGE VW,MEN VEHICLE MT. 4-SITES 319.05

11/19/2019 104095 VJ GRAPHICS VW SUPPLIES 3-PROGRAMS 602.97

11/19/2019 104096 WESTERN FIRE CO. INC. MACC ANNUAL FIRE EXT INSPEC. 350.00

11/19/2019 104097 WHITE NELSON DIEHL EVANS LLP VW AUDIT SERVICES 8,500.00

11/19/2019 104098 ADAME LANDSCAPE MEN IRRIG REPAIRS 1-SS 335.06

11/19/2019 104099 FRENCH VALLEY PARK SPECIALIST FV IRRIG/PK REPAIRS 3-PKS 4-SS 8,664.54

11/19/2019 104100 FRENCH VALLEY PARK SPECIALIST FV IRRIG/PK REPAIRS 3-PKS 5-SS 3,962.96

11/19/2019 104101 FRENCH VALLEY PARK SPECIALIST FV IRRIG REPAIRS 1-SS 2,195.00

11/20/2019 104103 EMWD MS,WP UTILITIES 6 PKS 6 SS 16,947.94

11/20/2019 104104 EMWD MN,MS UTILITIES 9 PKS 14 SS 23,182.09

11/20/2019 104105 EMWD MEN,MN UTILITIES 4 PKS 26 SS 23,366.49

11/21/2019 104107 AMANDA THOMSON SAFE/ASES PARTY PRIZES 1,000.00

11



Valley-Wide Recreation Park District

Check List

November 30, 2019

Check Date Check # Issued to Explanation Amount
========= ======== ============================== ======================================

11/25/2019 104118 WELCH, AUTUMN M. FV CONTRACT OFFICIAL 340.00

11/25/2019 104123 CORDERO, EVIEANN VW CONTRACT OFFICIAL 308.00

11/25/2019 104124 ERB, CHANCE R. VW CONTRACT OFFICIAL 468.00

11/25/2019 104128 HART, AVORY F VW CONTRACT OFFICIAL 432.00

11/25/2019 104131 MENDOZA, JUAN VW CONTRACT OFFICIAL 912.00

11/25/2019 104132 MENDOZA, MATTHEW VW CONTRACT OFFICIAL 522.00

11/25/2019 104137 RANNEY, CAROLE J. VW CONTRACT OFFICIAL 576.00

11/25/2019 104138 REDMOND, MARK L. VW CONTRACT OFFICIAL 522.00

11/25/2019 104155 GUTIERREZ, MIGUEL MENIFEE CONTRACT OFFICIAL 300.00

11/25/2019 104159 KING, LAMONT MENIFEE CONTRACT OFFICIAL 600.00

11/25/2019 104165 CARRICO, DAVID A. VW CONTRACT OFFICIAL 540.00

11/25/2019 104166 ALLEN , TAMMY MENIFEE CONTRACT JANITORIAL SERVICES 510.00

11/25/2019 104168 CANON FINANCIAL SERVICES, INC. VW,MEN,FV COPIER LEASE 7-SITES 1,299.43

11/25/2019 104170 FRONTIER COMMUNICATIONS VW,MEN 4-PHONES 732.73

11/25/2019 104171 GEOVIRONMENT CONSULTING VW GIS SUPPORT SERVICES 1,590.25

11/25/2019 104173 SCE MEN,FV UTILITIES 4-PKS 25-SS 3,089.11

11/25/2019 104174 SCE FV,MN,MS UTILITIES 5-PKS 22-SS 1,456.37

11/25/2019 104176 TOP PEST SOLUTIONS ECHO HILLS PEST CONTROL 450.00

11/25/2019 104179 SWEEPING UNLIMITED CONT MAIN REGIONAL SWEEPING 441.00

11/25/2019 104180 ADAME LANDSCAPE VW CONT MAIN RODENT CNTL/FERT 2,113.82

11/25/2019 104181 FRENCH VALLEY PARK SPECIALIST FV #7 CONTRACT MAIN STREETSCAPES 4,928.76

11/25/2019 104182 FRENCH VALLEY PARK SPECIALIST FV CONTRACT MAIN LEON PARK 1,830.15

11/25/2019 104183 FRENCH VALLEY PARK SPECIALIST FV CONTRACT MAIN 9 ACRE BASIN 4,668.13

11/25/2019 104184 FRENCH VALLEY PARK SPECIALIST FV CONTRACT MAIN ABELIA SPORTS PARK 7,657.47

11/25/2019 104185 FRENCH VALLEY PARK SPECIALIST FV CONTRACT MAIN ADELINES FARM PARK 568.60

11/25/2019 104186 FRENCH VALLEY PARK SPECIALIST FV CONTRACT MAIN BROOKFIELD PARK 4,817.93

12



Valley-Wide Recreation Park District

Check List

November 30, 2019

Check Date Check # Issued to Explanation Amount
========= ======== ============================== ======================================

11/25/2019 104187 FRENCH VALLEY PARK SPECIALIST FV CONTRACT MAIN BUTTERFIELD PARK 4,831.45

11/25/2019 104188 FRENCH VALLEY PARK SPECIALIST FV CONTRACT MAIN CROWN VALLEY PARK 4,389.86

11/25/2019 104189 FRENCH VALLEY PARK SPECIALIST FV CONTRACT MAIN EMERALD PARK 3,967.09

11/25/2019 104190 FRENCH VALLEY PARK SPECIALIST FV CONTRACT MAIN FIELDVIEW PARK 3,573.42

11/25/2019 104191 FRENCH VALLEY PARK SPECIALIST FV CONTRACT MAIN PRIMROSE PARK 758.23

11/25/2019 104192 FRENCH VALLEY PARK SPECIALIST FV CONTRACT MAIN RANCHO BELLA VISTA 3,978.41

11/25/2019 104193 FRENCH VALLEY PARK SPECIALIST FV CONTRACT MAIN SHEFFIELD PARK 7,326.63

11/25/2019 104194 FRENCH VALLEY PARK SPECIALIST FV #6 CONTRACT MAIN. STREETSCAPES 12,137.74

11/25/2019 104195 FRENCH VALLEY PARK SPECIALIST FV #3 CONTRACT MAIN. STREETSCAPES 7,086.28

11/25/2019 104196 FRENCH VALLEY PARK SPECIALIST FV #4 CONTRACT MAIN. STREETSCAPES 7,526.40

11/25/2019 104197 FRENCH VALLEY PARK SPECIALIST FV #1 CONTRACT MAIN. STREETSCAPES 12,266.27

11/25/2019 104198 FRENCH VALLEY PARK SPECIALIST FV #5 CONTRACT MAIN. STREETSCAPES 11,398.40

11/25/2019 104199 FRENCH VALLEY PARK SPECIALIST FV CONTRACT MAIN WASHINGTON PARK 3,583.80

11/25/2019 104200 FRENCH VALLEY PARK SPECIALIST FV #2 CONTRACT MAIN. STREETSCAPES 17,849.33

11/25/2019 104201 FRENCH VALLEY PARK SPECIALIST FV CONTRACT MAIN RANCH BELLA VISTA 2 2,940.44

11/25/2019 104202 FRENCH VALLEY PARK SPECIALIST FV CONTRACT MAIN WIN COORIDOR 3,859.51

11/26/2019 104205 ADAME LANDSCAPE FVCFD CONT MAINT ASSEMBLAGE 369.03

11/26/2019 104206 ADAME LANDSCAPE FV CONT MAIN TRACT - 28695 1,121.76

11/26/2019 104207 ADAME LANDSCAPE VW CONT MAINT BILL GRAY PARK 1,352.52

11/26/2019 104208 ADAME LANDSCAPE FVCFD CONT MAIN CALCUTTA 394.22

11/26/2019 104209 ADAME LANDSCAPE VW CONT MAIN COTTONWOOD PARK 601.08

11/26/2019 104210 ADAME LANDSCAPE FV CONT MAIN CROWN VALLEY PK TENNIS COURTS404.25

11/26/2019 104211 ADAME LANDSCAPE FV CONT MAIN CROWN VALLEY VILLAGE 1,638.17

11/26/2019 104212 ADAME LANDSCAPE VW CONT MAIN DVL AQUATIC 1,837.50

11/26/2019 104213 ADAME LANDSCAPE VW CONT MAIN-DVL FIELDS 8,574.95

11/26/2019 104214 ADAME LANDSCAPE MN CONT MAIN DISCOVERY PARK 5,475.46

13



Valley-Wide Recreation Park District

Check List

November 30, 2019

Check Date Check # Issued to Explanation Amount
========= ======== ============================== ======================================

11/26/2019 104215 ADAME LANDSCAPE VW CONT MAIN ECHO HILLS GOLF COURSE 7,500.00

11/26/2019 104216 ADAME LANDSCAPE MEN CONT MAIN EL DORADO PARK 1,716.81

11/26/2019 104217 ADAME LANDSCAPE VW CONT MAIN ELLER PARK 2,736.11

11/26/2019 104218 ADAME LANDSCAPE MN CONT MAIN GRAND/HERITAGE LAKE 1,100.00

11/26/2019 104219 ADAME LANDSCAPE MEN CONT MAIN POCKET PARK 1,803.89

11/26/2019 104220 ADAME LANDSCAPE FVCFD CONT MAIN HERO'S PARK 7,748.00

11/26/2019 104221 ADAME LANDSCAPE FVCFD CONT MAIN HONEY PINE ROAD 1,253.65

11/26/2019 104222 ADAME LANDSCAPE VW CONT MAIN JERRY SEARL 1,399.77

11/26/2019 104224 ADAME LANDSCAPE MEN CONT MAIN LA PALOMA PARK 1,950.84

11/26/2019 104225 ADAME LANDSCAPE MEN CON MAIN LAGO VISTA 10,828.88

11/26/2019 104226 ADAME LANDSCAPE FVCFD LEON/JEAN NICHOLS 1,391.18

11/26/2019 104227 ADAME LANDSCAPE FVCFD CONT MAIN LINEAR PARK 5,125.16

11/26/2019 104228 ADAME LANDSCAPE WP CONT MAIN WINCHESTER TRAILS 397.93

11/26/2019 104229 ADAME LANDSCAPE FVCFD CONT MAIN MAHOGANY MDWS PK 3,549.42

11/26/2019 104230 ADAME LANDSCAPE MS CONT MAIN MARIGOLD STREETSCAPES 343.49

11/26/2019 104231 ADAME LANDSCAPE VW CONT MAINT-MARION ASHLEY CC 3,565.19

11/26/2019 104232 ADAME LANDSCAPE MN CONT MAIN MCCALL/AQUA 1,721.31

11/26/2019 104233 ADAME LANDSCAPE MN CONT MAIN HERITAGE LAKE PARK 2,924.27

11/26/2019 104234 ADAME LANDSCAPE MN CONT MAIN MCCALL CANYON PARK 1,559.96

11/26/2019 104235 ADAME LANDSCAPE MN CONT MAIN STREETSCAPES #2 7,828.49

11/26/2019 104236 ADAME LANDSCAPE MN CONT MAIN STREETSCAPES #3 8,438.09

11/26/2019 104237 ADAME LANDSCAPE MN CONT MAIN GASLINE EASEMENT 3,958.56

11/26/2019 104238 ADAME LANDSCAPE MN CONT MAIN SUNRISE PARK 5,763.28

11/26/2019 104239 ADAME LANDSCAPE MN CONT MAIN STREETSCAPES #1 12,043.86

11/26/2019 104240 ADAME LANDSCAPE MEN CONT MAIN WHEATFIELD PARK 9,555.00

11/26/2019 104241 ADAME LANDSCAPE MEN CONT MAIN MEN PARK ZONE #1 5,675.38

14



Valley-Wide Recreation Park District

Check List

November 30, 2019

Check Date Check # Issued to Explanation Amount
========= ======== ============================== ======================================

11/26/2019 104242 ADAME LANDSCAPE MEN CONT MAIN PARK ZONE #2 7,217.70

11/26/2019 104243 ADAME LANDSCAPE MEN CONT MAIN GARBONI PARK 576.98

11/26/2019 104244 ADAME LANDSCAPE MEN CONT MAIN ALDERGATE PARK 3,738.06

11/26/2019 104246 ADAME LANDSCAPE MEN CONT MAIN STREETSCAPES 8,621.55

11/26/2019 104248 ADAME LANDSCAPE MS CONT MAIN STREETSCAPE #1 3,074.36

11/26/2019 104249 ADAME LANDSCAPE MS CONT MAIN STREETSCAPE #2 6,760.09

11/26/2019 104250 ADAME LANDSCAPE MS CONT MAIN HIDDEN MEADOWS 1,337.85

11/26/2019 104251 ADAME LANDSCAPE MS CONT MAIN MIRA PARK 3,751.59

11/26/2019 104252 ADAME LANDSCAPE MS CONT MAIN WOODBINE PARK 3,241.35

11/26/2019 104253 ADAME LANDSCAPE MS CONT MAIN STREETSCAPES #3 8,277.42

11/26/2019 104254 ADAME LANDSCAPE MS CONT MAIN MOSAIC #28206 1,041.35

11/26/2019 104257 ADAME LANDSCAPE MN CON MAIN PASEO 9 1,264.34

11/26/2019 104258 ADAME LANDSCAPE FVCFD CONT MT SPENCER'S POC 10 1,736.91

11/26/2019 104259 ADAME LANDSCAPE FVCFD CONT MAIN POUR/TR#36376 332.98

11/26/2019 104260 ADAME LANDSCAPE FV CONT MAIN RBV BASIN 1,747.83

11/26/2019 104261 ADAME LANDSCAPE VW CONT MAIN RANCHO SAN JACINTO 472.49

11/26/2019 104262 ADAME LANDSCAPE VW CONT MAIN REGIONAL PARK 5,315.62

11/26/2019 104263 ADAME LANDSCAPE CONT MAIN RIVERCREST 757.34

11/26/2019 104264 ADAME LANDSCAPE VW CONT MAIN SANTA FE PARK 649.67

11/26/2019 104265 ADAME LANDSCAPE MS CONT MAIN SOUTH SHORE #34022-2 404.25

11/26/2019 104266 ADAME LANDSCAPE FV CONT MAIN SPENCERS CROSSING 6,971.92

11/26/2019 104267 ADAME LANDSCAPE FVCFD CONT MAIN SPENCERS GREENBELT 757.63

11/26/2019 104268 ADAME LANDSCAPE FVCFD CONT MAIN SPENCERS PKWY 353.72

11/26/2019 104269 ADAME LANDSCAPE FVCFD CON MAIN SPENCER SS #32289 582.82

11/26/2019 104270 ADAME LANDSCAPE WIN TRAILS CONT STETSON #30351 703.98

11/26/2019 104272 ADAME LANDSCAPE MEN CONT MAIN THE LAKES 776.82

15



Valley-Wide Recreation Park District

Check List

November 30, 2019

Check Date Check # Issued to Explanation Amount
========= ======== ============================== ======================================

11/26/2019 104273 ADAME LANDSCAPE FV CONT MAIN TRACT #30696 615.64

11/26/2019 104275 ADAME LANDSCAPE MEN CONT MAIN MAHOGANY CREEK 2,999.56

11/26/2019 104276 ADAME LANDSCAPE MEN CONT MAIN TRAIL HEAD #31582 644.09

11/26/2019 104277 ADAME LANDSCAPE FVCFD CON MAIN TUCALOTTA PK 3,922.36

11/26/2019 104278 ADAME LANDSCAPE VW CONT MAIN LOUIS JACKSON PARK 1,093.97

11/26/2019 104279 ADAME LANDSCAPE FVCFD CONT MAIN VICTORY PARK 3,670.84

11/26/2019 104280 ADAME LANDSCAPE FVCFD CONT MAIN VINEYARD HEIGHTS 416.80

11/26/2019 104282 ADAME LANDSCAPE VW CONT MAIN WINCHESTER PARK 3,966.94

11/26/2019 104284 VALLEY-WIDE RECREATION AND PARK DIS VW PAYROLL #24 153,056.09

11/26/2019 104285 ADAME LANDSCAPE FVCFD CONT MAIN MAHOGANY PKWY 6,789.67

11/26/2019 104286 EMWD MN,WP UTILITIES 3-PKS 2-SS 8,926.29

11/26/2019 104289 ALBERTSONS VW,FV,MACC SUPPLIES 5-SITES 591.25

11/26/2019 104298 SCE FV,FVCFD UTILITIES 2-PKS 24-SS 1,845.32

11/26/2019 104299 ADAME LANDSCAPE FVCFD IRRIG REPAIRS 1-PK 1-SS 399.71

11/26/2019 104300 ADAME LANDSCAPE MN GRAFFIT REMOVAL 2-PKS 2-SS 665.25

11/26/2019 104301 N.P.G. CORPORATION VW PK LOT IMPROVEMENT RETENTION 25,120.10

11/26/2019 104302 ADAME LANDSCAPE MEN IRRIG REPAIRS 2-SS 333.07

11/26/2019 104303 ADAME LANDSCAPE CP JV EXCHANGE CLUB PK PROJECT 27,260.25

11/26/2019 104304 DAVENCORP, INC. RBV II JANITORIAL SERVICES 500.00

11/26/2019 104305 JOHN GAGNEPAIN FV SUPPLIES 1-PROGRAM 1,755.00

11/26/2019 104307 ADAME LANDSCAPE MS PARK REPAIRS 1-PK 1,211.00

11/26/2019 104308 ADAME LANDSCAPE FVCFD IRRIG/PK REPAIRS 1-PK 1-SS 422.90

11/26/2019 104309 ADAME LANDSCAPE MEN PARK REPAIRS 1-PK 1-SS 1,184.89

11/26/2019 104310 ADAME LANDSCAPE FVCFD IRRIG/PLANTING 2-PKS 1-SS 3,112.92

11/26/2019 104311 ADAME LANDSCAPE MS IRRIG REPAIRS 2-PKS 1-SS 891.23

11/26/2019 104312 ADAME LANDSCAPE FV IRRIG REPAIRS 1-PK 4,026.06

16



Valley-Wide Recreation Park District

Check List

November 30, 2019

Check Date Check # Issued to Explanation Amount
========= ======== ============================== ======================================

11/26/2019 104313 ADAME LANDSCAPE FV IRRIG/PK REPAIRS 1-PK 9,100.24

11/26/2019 104314 ADAME LANDSCAPE MN IRRIG REPAIRS 1-SS 643.16

11/26/2019 104315 ADAME LANDSCAPE MN IRRIG/PK REPAIRS 2-SS 4,598.91

11/26/2019 104316 ADAME LANDSCAPE MEN IRRIG REPAIRS + PLANTING 1-PK 9-SS 18,248.05

11/26/2019 104317 ADAME LANDSCAPE MN IRRIG/PK REPAIRS 3-PKS 7-SS 14,681.82

11/27/2019 104318 CITY OF SAN JACINTO WATER VW UTILITIES 1 PARK 920.14

11/27/2019 EFT112719 CALPERS RETIREMENT 24,058.96

11/29/2019 EFT112919 PERS RETIREMENT 9,791.58

17



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

THIS PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK 

 

  

18



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

FINANCIAL 
STATEMENTS 

 
November 

2019 
 

19



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

THIS PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK 

 

  

20



CURRENT ASSETS

VW-Cash - Riverside County Account 542,942$       

VW-Cash - Checking 315,249        

VW-Cash - Imprest Cash 803            

Valley-Wide Savings - General Fund/Operations 3,523,205      

Valley-Wide Savings - Park Development 3,516,676      

Investments - LAIF Funds - General Fund/Operations 2,989          

Investments - LAIF Funds - Park Development 65,368         

Amounts to be Provided 1,284,671      

Note Receivable-Enterprise Fund 1,085,000      

Prepaid Expenses/Misc Receivables 298,975        

Inventory 12,620         

TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS 10,648,497$    

FIXED ASSETS-CAPITAL ASSETS

Maintenance Equipment 20,281$     

Vehicles 66,415      

Structures & Improvements 26,166,703  

Land & Buildings 30,018,861  

TOTAL FIXED ASSETS 56,272,260$    

TOTAL ASSETS 66,920,757$    

CURRENT LIABILITIES

Accounts Payables/Accrued Payroll 0$          

TOTAL CURRENT LIABILITIES 0$             

LONG TERM LIABILITIES

Other Post-Employment Benefits 1,132,942    

Accrued Vacation Payable 151,729     

TOTAL LONG TERM LIABILITIES 1,284,671$     

TOTAL LIABILITIES 1,284,671$     

EQUITY

VWR General Fund Balance 6,389,292$  

Capital Projects Fund Balance 4,468,468   

Capital Assets Fund Balance 56,272,260  

Revenues Over/(Under) Expenses-General Fund (1,715,318)  

Revenues Over/(Under) Expenses-Capital Projects 221,384     

TOTAL EQUITY 65,636,086$    

TOTAL LIABILITIES & FUND EQUITY 66,920,757$    

Valley-Wide District

November 30, 2019

Valley-Wide Recreation & Park District

Balance Sheet

P.O. Box 907, San Jacinto, CA 92582

21



-------------- - ------- ------------- -------

Actual Percent Actual Percent

-------------- - ------- ------------- -------

Revenues:
Property Tax $ 0 0.0%  $ 86,642 12.2%
V-W Special Assessment 0 0.0% 22,149 3.1%
Homeowners Tax Relief 0 0.0% 0 0.0%
Supplemental Tax 0 0.0% 0 0.0%
Program Fees 14,544 12.3% 84,371 11.9%
KAC Program 66,892 56.7% 172,410 24.3%
Aquatic Center/Pool 708 0.6% 166,591 23.5%
Simpson Center 1,514 1.3% 13,248 1.9%
Excursions 0 0.0% 0 0.0%
Graffiti Removal 0 0.0% 6,747 1.0%
Sponsors/Fundraising 0 0.0% 0 0.0%

Facility Rentals 21,875 18.6% 70,332 9.9%

Donations & Fund Raisers 0 0.0% 52,516 7.4%

Concessions 0 0.0% 0 0.0%

LMD Admin. Transfers 0 0.0% 9,138 1.3%
Miscelleanous 11,885 10.1% 16,816 2.4%

Invest Income 471 0.4% 8,580 1.2%
-------------- ------- -------------- -------

Total Revenues $ 117,889 100.0%  $ 709,540 100.0%
-------------- ------- -------------- -------

Expenses:
Salaries-Permanent $ 105,122  89.2%  $ 371,181 52.3%
Salaries-Part-Time 88,081  74.7% 314,870 44.4%
Benefits/Payroll Taxes 59,643  50.6% 237,170     33.4%
Contract Labor 15,906  13.5% 49,725 7.0%
Contract Services 45,297  38.4% 243,206 34.3%
Office Supplies/Misc. 2,104  1.8% 10,934 1.5%
Legal 0  0.0% 7,627 1.1%
District Audit 3,316  2.8% 3,316 0.5%
Printing/Advertising/Promo 436  0.4% 32,876 4.6%
Memberships/Dues 80  0.1% 8,993 1.3%
Travel/Gas-Diesel-Oil 6,564  5.6% 18,045 2.5%
Trips & Excursions 0  0.0% 0 0.0%
Concessions 0 0.0% 0
Equipment Leases 682  0.6% 4,118 0.6%
Election Costs 0  0.0% 0 0.0%
Equipment Repair 1,242  1.1% 3,947 0.6%
Field Supplies 39,771  33.7% 258,081 36.4%
Utilities-Electric 11,190  9.5% 68,904 9.7%
Utilities-Water 10,990  9.3% 96,701 13.6%
Telephone 1,763  1.5% 17,076 2.4%
Equipment Outlay 0  0.0% 0 0.0%
Vehicles 0  0.0% 0 0.0%
Interest-COP Pmt 0  0.0% 0 0.0%
Principle-COP Pmt 0  0.0% 0 0.0%
Liability Insurance 0  0.0% 46,272 6.5%
KAC Program 113,190  96.0% 280,686 39.6%
Aquatic Center/Pool 22,356 19.0% 236,227 33.3%
Simpson Center 24,744 21.0% 97,997 13.8%

Graffiti Expenses 5,413  4.6% 16,906 2.4%

-------------- ------- -------------- -------
Subtotal 557,890 473.2% 2,424,858 341.8%

-------------- ------- -------------- -------
Total Expenses 557,890 473.2% 2,424,858 341.8%

-------------- ------- -------------- -------
Revenues Over/Under Expenses $ (440,001)  -373.2%  $ (1,715,318) -241.8%

============== ======= ============== =======

 Month of November 2019 Year-To-Date

Valley-Wide District

Valley-Wide Recreation & Park District

P.O. Box 907, San Jacinto, CA 92582

Income Statement
Current Month & Year to Date

For the Period Ending Noverber 30, 2019

22



-------------- ----------------- ---------------- ----------------  ----------------  ----------------

Actual Actual Variance  Actual Actual Variance

Nov-19 Nov-18 $ Y-T-D Prior Y-T-D $

-------------- ----------------- ---------------- ----------------  ----------------  ----------------

Revenues                                                                     

Property Taxes 0 0 0 86,642 81,647 4,995

Special Assessments 0 0 0 22,149 19,229 2,920

Homeowners Tax Relief 0 0 0 0 0 0

Supplemental Tax 0 0 0 0 0 0

Program Fees 14,544 14,690 (146) 84,371 87,986 (3,615)

KAC Program 66,892 73,873 (6,981) 172,410 197,395 (24,985)

Aquatic Center/Pool 708 465 243 166,591 168,381 (1,790)

Simpson Center 1,514 27,910 (26,396) 13,248 53,080 (39,832)

Excursions 0 0 0 0 0 0

Graffiti Removal 0 2,745 (2,745) 6,747 7,608 (861)

Sponsors/Fundraising 0 0 0 0 0 0

Facility Rentals 21,875 9,645 12,230 70,332 57,442 12,890

Donations 0 575 (575) 52,516 34,932 17,584

Concessions 0 0 0 0 148 (148)

LMD Admin. Transfers 0 0 0 9,138 6,817 2,321

Miscelleanous 11,885 5 11,880 16,816 1,370 15,446

Investment Inc. 471 434 37 8,580 2,783 5,797
-------------- ---------------- --------------- ---------------- ---------------- ----------------

Subtotal 117,889 130,342 (12,453) 709,540 718,818 (9,278)
-------------- ---------------- --------------- ---------------- ---------------- ----------------

Total Revenues 117,889 130,342 (12,453) 709,540  718,818 (9,278)
-------------- ---------------- --------------- ---------------- ---------------- ----------------

Expenses:

Salaries-Permanent 105,122 103,115 2,007 371,181  315,821 55,360

Salaries-Part-Time 88,081 81,312 6,769 314,870 283,678 31,192

Benefits/Payroll Taxes 59,643 53,275  6,368 237,170 205,362        31,808

Contract Labor 15,906 17,222 (1,316) 49,725 56,540 (6,815)

Contract Services 45,297 34,779 10,518 243,206 188,655 54,551

Office Supplies/Misc. 2,104 1,623 481 10,934 10,156 778

Legal 0 4,237 (4,237) 7,627 13,916 (6,289)

District Audit 3,316 3,121 195 3,316 3,121 195

Printing/Advertising/Promo 436 213 223 32,876 25,276 7,600

Memberships/Dues 80 878 (798) 8,993 7,351 1,642

Travel/Gas-Diesel-Oil 6,564 4,119 2,445 18,045 12,749 5,296

Trips & Excursions 0 0 0 0 0 0

Concessions 0 0 0 0 0 0

Equipment Leases 682 1,145 (463) 4,118 4,519 (401)

Election Costs 0 0 0 0 0 0

Equipment/Building Repair 1,242 1,019 223 3,947 3,228 719

Field Supplies 39,771 50,219 (10,448) 258,081 233,910 24,171

Utilities-Electric 11,190 15,491 (4,301) 68,904 76,864 (7,960)

Utilities-Water 10,990 15,640 (4,650) 96,701 86,244 10,457

Telephone 1,763 4,106 (2,343) 17,076 17,085 (9)

Equipment Outlay 0 0 0 0 0 0

Vehicles 0 0 0 0 0 0

Interest-COP Pmt 0 0 0 0 0 0

Principle-COP Pmt 0 0 0 0 0 0

Liability Insurance 0 0 0 46,272 36,811 9,461

KAC Program 113,190 99,685 13,505 280,686 291,229 (10,543)

Aquatic Center/Pool 22,356 25,659 (3,303) 236,227 235,474 753

Simpson Center 24,744 21,514 3,230 97,997 87,439 10,558

Graffiti Expenses 5,413 4,436 977 16,906 17,355 (449)

-------------- ---------------- --------------- ---------------- ---------------- ----------------

Subtotal 557,890 542,808 15,082 2,424,858 2,212,783 212,075
-------------- ---------------- --------------- ---------------- ---------------- ----------------

Total Expenses 557,890 542,808 15,082 2,424,858 2,212,783 212,075
-------------- ---------------- --------------- ---------------- ---------------- ----------------

Revenues Over/Under Exp (440,001) (412,466) (27,535) (1,715,318)  (1,493,965) (221,353)
============== ================ =============== ================ ================ ================

-----------Month---------- -------------Year-To-Date-------------

Prior Year Compared To Current Actual

For the Period Ending Noverber 30, 2019

Valley-Wide District

Valley-Wide Rec & Park District

P.O. Box 907, San Jacinto, CA 92582

Income Statement

23



------------- ------------- - -----------  ---------- -- --------- -- -----------

Actual Actual Variance  Actual Prior Variance

Nov-19 Nov-18 $  Y-T-D $

REVENUES ------------- ------------ ----------- ---------- --------- -----------

QUIMBY FEES 0 254,592 (254,592) 930,560 349,440 581,120

DONATIONS 0 0 0 0 0 0

INTEREST INCOME 435 529 (94) 2,616 3,021 (405)

------------- ------------ ----------- ---------- --------- -----------

TOTAL REVENUES 435 255,121 (254,686) 933,176 352,461 580,715

------------- ------------ ----------- ---------- --------- -----------

EXPENSES

VALLE VISTA CC/PARK 0 0 0 0 0 0

SEARL YOUTH PARK 0 0 0 0 0 0

ADMIN BUILDING 0 0 0 2,168 1,997 171

REGIONAL PARK 0 0 0 0 346 (346)

SPORTS CENTER 0 0 0 0 0 0

MARIAN ASHLEY CC/PARK 0 0 0 0 9,664 (9,664)

DVL AQUATIC CENTER 0 0 0 15,680 0 15,680

DIAMOND VALLEY LK PK 0 92,074 (92,074) 11,800 93,516 (81,716)

JV EXCHANGE CLUB PARK 237,028 33,729 203,299 682,144 77,705 604,439

BILL GRAY PARK 0 0 0 0 0 0

WINCHESTER PARK 0 0 0 0 0 0

WIN. COMM CENTER 0 0 0 0 0 0

------------- ------------ ----------- ---------- --------- -----------

TOTAL EXPENSES 237,028 125,803 111,225 711,792 183,228 528,564

------------- ------------ ----------- ---------- --------- -----------

REV OVER/(UNDER) EXP (236,593) 129,318 (365,911) 221,384 169,233 52,151

============= ============ ===========   ========== ========= ===========

VALLEY-WIDE CAPITAL PROJECTS

Valley-Wide Rec. & Park District

P.O. Box 907, San Jacinto, CA 92582

---------------Month----------- -----------Year-To-Date------------

Income Statement

For the Period Ending Noverber 30, 2019

Prior Year Compared To Current Actual

24



1

ASSETS

Cash-Echo Hills Checking Account 1,820$        

Cash-Imprest 100

Inventory 11,637

Deferred amounts from Pension 46,162

 Receivable-Rec1 11,012        

TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS 70,731$      

FIXED ASSETS

Land 269,364$    

Equipment 60,733

Improvements 806,453

Accumulated Depreciation (214,650)

TOTAL FIXED ASSETS 921,900$    

TOTAL ASSETS 992,631$    

LIABILITIES & FUND BALANCE

CURRENT LIABILITIES

Accrued Payroll 2,452$        

Accounts Payable 208,614

GASB 68 Net Pension Liability 124,529

Deferred amounts from Pension 5,333

Sales Tax Payable 174

341,102

LONG TERM LIABILITIES

Note Payable 1,085,000$ 
 

TOTAL LIABILITIES 1,426,102   

FUND BALANCE

Echo Hills Fund Balance (407,084)$   

Current Earnings/(Loss) (26,387)$     (433,471)$  

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCE 992,631$    

November 30, 2019

ECHO HILLS-ENTERPISE FUND

VALLEY-WIDE REC & PARK DISTRICT

P.O. BOX 907, SAN JACINTO, CA 92582

BALANCE SHEET

25



Actual Actual Actual Actual

Nov-19 Nov-18 Variance Curr YTD Prior YTD Variance

REVENUES

GREEN FEES 15,683         19,167     (3,484)   71,107    75,798     (4,691)   

CART RENTALS 4,253           6,348       (2,095)   22,808    24,847     (2,039)   

GOLF TOURNAMENT -                   -               -            -              -               -            

MISCELLEANOUS -                   -               -            -              -               -            

MERCHANDISE/CONCESSION SALES-NET 387              661          (274)      2,662      5,053       (2,391)   

TOTAL REVENUES 20,323         26,176     (5,853)   96,577    105,698   (9,121)   

EXPENSES

SALARIES-PERMANENT -                   -               -            -              -               -            

SALARIES-PART-TIME 10,089         5,140       4,949     48,517    39,350     9,167     

P/R TAX & BENEFIT 1,165           567          598        5,633      4,528       1,105     

CONTRACT SERVICES 7,860           7,860       -            38,940    39,300     (360)      

REC 1 FEES 579              707          (128)      2,666      2,785       (119)      

SUPPLIES 43                51            (8)          1,101      1,123       (22)        

EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE -                   -               -            -              2,253       (2,253)   

OPERATIONAL EXPENSES 2,094           9,946       (7,852)   16,077    26,486     (10,409) 

INTEREST EXPENSES -                   -               -            -              -               -            

UTILITIES 986              930          56          8,728      6,375       2,353     

DEPRECIATION -                   -               -            -              -               -            

TELEPHONE 788              247          541        1,302      1,037       265        

TOTAL EXPENSES 23,604         25,448     (1,844)   122,964  123,237   (273)      

NET INCOME/(LOSS) (3,281)          728          (4,009)   (26,387)   (17,539)   (8,848)   

Current Month and Prior Year Month

For period Ending November 30, 2019

ECHO HILLS-ENTERPISE FUND

VALLEY-WIDE REC & PARK DISTRICT

P.O. Box 907, San Jacinto, CA 92582

Income Statement

26



ASSETS

Cash-Riverside County Account (Cash held by Riverside County Treasurer) 109,914$            

Cash-Menifee Checking Account (Cash in Bank of Hemet) 47,840

Cash-Menifee Investment Account-Savings 108,451

Cash-Menifee Investment Account-LAIF 321

REC1/Misc Receivables 2,088

TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS 268,614$            

TOTAL ASSETS 268,614$            

LIABILITIES & FUND BALANCE

LIABILITIES

Refundable Deposits 5,350$                

Accounts Payable 14,180                Current Portion-Note Payable Valley Merchants (Current Portion of Vince's Truck Loan) 

TOTAL CURRENT LIABILITIES 19,530                

FUND BALANCE

Menifee Fund Balance (Cash Balance beg of year) 1,097,199$    

Current Earnings/(Loss) (848,115) 249,084$            

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCE 268,614$            

November 30, 2019

MENIFEE LANDSCAPE MAINTENANCE DISTRICT

VALLEY-WIDE REC & PARK DISTRICT

P.O. BOX 907, SAN JACINTO, CA 92582

BALANCE SHEET

27



Actual Actual Actual Actual

Nov-19 Nov-18 Variance Curr YTD Prior YTD Variance

Revenues

   Special Assessments 0 0 0 16,583 12,561 4,021 

   Program Fees 1,979 4,635 (2,656) 31,535 35,965 (4,430)

   Rental Income 2,203 420 1,783 16,162 2,507 13,656 

   Donations & Sponsors 0 192 (192) 0 192 (192)

   Miscellaneous 0 0 0 0 1,640 (1,640)

   Investment Income 39 47 (8) 1,491 509 982 

Total Revenues 4,221 5,294 (1,073) 65,771 53,374 12,397 

Expenditures

   Full Time Salaries 25,672 21,266 4,406 85,725 72,717 13,008 

   Part Time Salaries 18,458 16,640 1,818 64,103 62,106 1,997 

   Benefits/Payroll Taxes 13,475 10,456 3,019 49,019 41,333 7,686 

   Workers Comp 718 809 (92) 2,442 3,159 (717)

   Contract Labor 4,676 5,382 (707) 19,002 21,534 (2,533)

   Contract Services 55,363 52,485 2,878 275,112 262,994 12,118 

   Prof Assess Regional LMD 0 0 0 6,163 0 6,163 

   Administrative Transfers 0 0 0 2,487 1,602 886 

   Legal 0 714 (714) 1,604 1,160 445 

   Professional Audit 1,145 1,077 67 1,145 1,077 67 

   Memberships 0 0 0 1,025 977 48 

   Gas & Oil 398 590 (192) 1,492 1,709 (217)

   Equipment Leases 100 200 (100) 499 455 44 

   Equipment Maintenance 0 0 0 28 0 28 

   Vehicle Maintenance 125 0 125 125 837 (712)

   Supplies 1,972 8,999 (7,027) 19,115 18,685 431 

   Operational 29,411 29,060 350 100,584 138,664 (38,079)

   Utilities-Electricity 4,464 3,599 865 29,220 19,910 9,310 

   Utilities-Water 21,513 23,882 (2,368) 158,985 139,380 19,605 

   Telephone/Cell/Internet 563 1,360 (797) 4,506 4,690 (184)

   Structures/Improv/Equip 0 0 0 75,656 77,647 (1,991)

   Interest-COP 0 34 (34) 0 292 (292)

   Principle-COP 0 2,418 (2,418) 0 24,723 (24,723)

   Insurance 0 0 0 15,849 12,664 3,185 

Total Expenditures 178,051 178,971 (920) 913,886 908,313 5,573 

Revenues Over (Under) Expenses (173,830) (173,677) (153) (848,115) (854,939) 6,824 

For period Ending November 30, 2019

Current Month and Prior Year Month

MENIFEE LANDSCAPE MAINTENANCE DISTRICT

VALLEY-WIDE REC & PARK DISTRICT

P.O. BOX 907, SAN JACINTO, CA 92582

Income Statement

28



ASSETS

Cash-Checking Account 2,141              

Cash-Investment Account-Savings 2,274,929       

Cash-Investment Account-LAIF 299,097          

Cash-Imprest cash 30                   

REC1 Receivables 5,641              

Misc. Receivables -                      

TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS 2,581,837       

TOTAL ASSETS 2,581,837       

LIABILITIES & FUND BALANCE

Accounts Payable 13,010            

Refundable Deposits 3,425              

TOTAL CURRENT LIABILITIES 16,435            

FUND BALANCE

French Valley Fund Balance (Cash Balance beg of year) 4,345,396               

Current Earnings/(Loss) (1,779,994)             2,565,402       

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCE 2,581,837       

November 30, 2019

FRENCH VALLEY LANDSCAPE MAINTENANCE DISTRICT

VALLEY-WIDE REC & PARK DISTRICT

P.O. BOX 907, SAN JACINTO, CA 92582

BALANCE SHEET

29



Actual Actual Actual Actual

Nov-19 Nov-18 Variance Curr YTD Prior YTD Variance

Revenues

   Special Assessments 0 0 0 27,028 17,556 9,472 

   Program Fees 2,844 6,310 (3,467) 26,706 30,622 (3,916)

   Rental Income 5,429 10,209 (4,781) 27,950 27,808 142 

   Donations & Sponsors 0 120 (120) 168 138 30 

   Miscellaneous 0 0 0 0 6,064 (6,064)

   Investment Income 307 341 (34) 3,978 3,911 67 

Total Revenues 8,579 16,980 (8,401) 85,830 86,099 (269)

Expenditures

   Full Time Salaries 27,537 28,108 (571) 86,978 96,207 (9,229)

   Part Time Salaries 12,589 10,623 1,966 47,054 46,032 1,022 

   Benefits/Payroll Taxes 8,765 9,153 (388) 31,646 33,489 (1,843)

   Workers Comp 718 926 (208) 2,398 3,339 (941)

   Contract Labor 2,899 3,361 (463) 20,187 19,962 225 

   Contract Services 138,167 138,916 (749) 689,870 691,117 (1,248)

   Prof Assess Regional LMD 0 0 0 9,288 0 9,288 

   Administrative Transfers 0 0 0 4,054 2,238 1,816 

   Postage 0 0 0 23 1 22 

   Legal 0 0 0 0 22 (22)

   Professional Audit 2,357 2,218 139 2,357 2,218 139 

   Memberships 0 0 0 2,093 2,011 83 

   Conferences 0 0 0 0 20 (20)

   Gas & Oil 322 150 172 888 694 193 

   Equipment Leases 100 198 (98) 499 439 60 

   Vehicle Maintenance 0 0 0 1,028 685 342 

   Supplies 3,206 4,369 (1,163) 12,484 11,796 688 

   Operational 78,451 57,421 21,030 350,792 295,794 54,997 

   Utilities-Electricity 6,312 8,018 (1,706) 31,164 35,797 (4,633)

   Utilities-Water 98,620 86,372 12,248 536,179 483,833 52,346 

   Telephone/Cell/Internet 14 1,301 (1,287) 3,159 3,819 (660)

   Structures/Improv/Equip 0 100,241 (100,241) 468 222,953 (222,485)

   Insurance 0 0 0 32,379 26,071 6,309 

   Plan Checks 0 85 (85) 836 385 451 

Total Expenditures 380,057 451,460 (71,403) 1,865,824 1,978,925 (113,101)

Revenues Over (Under) Expenses (371,478) (434,480) 63,002 (1,779,994) (1,892,826) 112,832 

FRENCH VALLEY LANDSCAPE MAINTENANCE DISTRICT

VALLEY-WIDE REC & PARK DISTRICT

Income Statement

Current Month and Prior Year Month

For period Ending November 30, 2019

P.O. BOX 907, SAN JACINTO, CA 92582

30



ASSETS

Cash-Checking Account (Cash in Bank of Hemet) 41,640            

Cash-Investment Account-Savings 793,249          

Misc. Receivables -                      

TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS 834,889          

TOTAL ASSETS 834,889          

LIABILITIES & FUND BALANCE

Accounts Payable 75,307            

FUND BALANCE

French Valley CFD Fund Balance (Cash Balance beg of year) 1,088,025               

Current Earnings/(Loss) (328,443)                759,582          

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCE 834,889          

November 30, 2019

FRENCH VALLEY COMMUNITY FACILITIES DISTRICT

VALLEY-WIDE REC & PARK DISTRICT

P.O. BOX 907, SAN JACINTO, CA 92582

BALANCE SHEET

31



Actual Actual Actual Actual

Nov-19 Nov-18 Variance Curr YTD Prior YTD Variance

Revenues

   Plan Check/Inspections 0 0 0 6,000 6,000 0 

   Annexation to LMD 7,225 0 7,225 7,225 5,600 1,625 

   Investment Income 99 82 17 615 470 145 

Total Revenues 7,324 82 7,242 13,840 12,070 1,770 

Expenditures

   Contract Services 37,187 42,337 (5,150) 185,933 170,231 15,702 

   Prof Assess Regional LMD 0 0 0 4,630 0 4,630 

   Legal 0 0 0 268 0 268 

   Professional Audit 376 354 22 376 354 22 

   Advertising 248 0 248 745 0 745 

   Memberships 0 0 0 360 321 39 

   Operational 6,775 2,866 3,909 44,595 12,446 32,149 

   Utilities-Electricity 3,903 2,482 1,422 8,138 8,210 (72)

   Utilities-Water 9,876 8,057 1,818 84,791 45,457 39,334 

   Telephone/Cell/Internet 228 436 (207) 1,126 436 690 

   Insurance 0 0 0 5,565 4,160 1,405 

   Annexation to LMD 0 0 0 5,100 0 5,100 

   Plan Checks 0 0 0 656 255 401 

Total Expenditures 58,593 56,531 2,062 342,283 241,869 100,414 

Revenues Over (Under) Expenses (51,269) (56,449) 5,180 (328,443) (229,799) (98,644)

Current Month And Prior Year Month

For period Ending November 30, 2019

FRENCH VALLEY COMMUNITY FACILITIES DISTRICT

VALLEY-WIDE REC & PARK DISTRICT

P.O. BOX 907, SAN JACINTO, CA 92582

Income Statement

32



ASSETS   

Cash-Checking Account (Cash in Bank of Hemet) 51,576             

Cash-Investment Account-Savings 91,556             

Cash-Investment Account-LAIF 30,065             

Misc Receivables -                      

TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS 173,197           

TOTAL ASSETS 173,197           

LIABILITIES & FUND BALANCE

Accounts Payable 1,386               

FUND BALANCE

Menifee North Fund Balance (Cash Balance beg of year) 885,041$     

Current Earnings/(Loss) (713,230) 171,811           

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCE 173,197           

November 30, 2019

MENIFEE NORTH LANDSCAPE MAINTENANCE DISTRICT

VALLEY-WIDE REC & PARK DISTRICT

P.O. BOX 907, SAN JACINTO, CA 92582

BALANCE SHEET

33



Actual Actual Actual Actual

Nov-19 Nov-18 Variance Curr YTD Prior YTD Variance

Revenues

   Special Assessments 0 0 0 10,016 5,620 4,395 

   Plan Check/Inspections 0 0 0 13,775 0 13,775 

   Miscellaneous 5,894 0 5,894 15,998 7,398 8,599 

   Investment Income 20 57 (38) 539 641 (102)

Total Revenues 5,914 57 5,857 40,327 13,660 26,667 

Expenditures

   Full Time Salaries 2,613 1,785 828 8,696 6,155 2,541 

   Part Time Salaries 1 0 1 1 0 1 

   Benefits/Payroll Taxes 771 481 289 2,462 1,645 817 

   Workers Comp 38 31 7 127 94 33 

   Contract Services 49,972 49,932 40 250,137 249,511 626 

   Prof Assess Regional LMD 0 0 0 1,826 0 1,826 

   Administrative Transfers 0 0 0 1,502 1,255 248 

   Legal 0 0 0 630 1,383 (752)

   Professional Audit 805 757 47 805 757 47 

   Memberships 0 0 0 713 687 26 

   Vehicle Maintenance 0 0 0 0 561 (561)

   Operational 28,088 19,333 8,756 248,210 103,136 145,074 

   Utilities-Electricity 7,194 7,151 44 40,420 40,767 (348)

   Utilities-Water 16,079 28,807 (12,728) 186,999 170,563 16,436 

   Insurance 0 0 0 11,029 8,903 2,126 

Total Expenditures 105,561 108,277 (2,716) 753,557 585,416 168,141 

Revenues Over (Under) Expenses (99,647) (108,219) 8,573 (713,230) (571,757) (141,474)

Current Month and Prior Year Month

For period Ending November 30, 2019

MENIFEE NORTH LANDSCAPE MAINTENANCE DISTRICT

VALLEY-WIDE REC & PARK DISTRICT

P.O. BOX 907, SAN JACINTO, CA 92582

Income Statement

34



 

ASSETS

Cash-Checking Account (Cash in Bank of Hemet) 66,985

Cash-Investment Account - Savings 1,928,964

Cash-Investment Account - LAIF 108,206

 

Property Tax/Misc Receivables 0

TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS 2,104,155$    

TOTAL ASSETS 2,104,155$    

LIABILITIES & FUND BALANCE

Accounts Payable 1,569

FUND BALANCE

Menifee South Fund Balance (Cash Balance beg of year) 2,446,151$                

Current Earnings/(Loss) (343,565) 2,102,586$    

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCE 2,104,155$    

November 30, 2019

MENIFEE SOUTH LANDSCAPE MAINTENANCE DISTRICT

VALLEY-WIDE REC & PARK DISTRICT

P.O. BOX 907, SAN JACINTO, CA 92582

BALANCE SHEET

35



Actual Actual Actual Actual

Nov-19 Nov-18 Variance Curr YTD Prior YTD Variance

Revenues

   Special Assessments 0 0 0 6,805 4,220 2,585 

   Plan Check/Inspections 6,000 0 6,000 6,000 0 6,000 

   Investment Income 236 243 (7) 2,025 1,923 102 

Total Revenues 6,236 243 5,993 14,830 6,143 8,687 

Expenditures

   Full Time Salaries 3,401 2,245 1,157 11,315 7,735 3,580 

   Part Time Salaries 1 0 1 1 0 1 

   Benefits/Payroll Taxes 1,003 606 398 3,204 2,071 1,133 

   Workers Comp 53 43 11 178 129 49 

   Contract Services 27,135 26,502 632 136,424 134,052 2,372 

   Prof Assess Regional LMD 0 0 0 3,655 0 3,655 

   Administrative Transfers 0 0 0 1,021 538 483 

   Legal 0 0 0 768 0 768 

   Professional Audit 439 413 26 439 413 26 

   Memberships 0 0 0 386 374 12 

   Vehicle Maintenance 0 0 0 0 561 (561)

   Operational 4,843 16,365 (11,521) 35,719 92,749 (57,030)

   Utilities-Electricity 700 920 (220) 3,391 4,872 (1,481)

   Utilities-Water 34,050 20,630 13,420 154,972 120,881 34,091 

   Insurance 0 0 0 5,970 4,854 1,116 

   Plan Checks 0 0 0 953 0 953 

Total Expenditures 71,627 67,723 3,904 358,395 369,228 (10,832)

Revenues Over (Under) Expenses (65,391) (67,480) 2,089 (343,565) (363,084) 19,520 

For period Ending November 30, 2019

Current Month and Prior Year Month

MENIFEE SOUTH LANDSCAPE MAINTENANCE DISTRICT

VALLEY-WIDE REC & PARK DISTRICT

Income Statement

P.O. BOX 907, SAN JACINTO, CA 92582

36



ASSETS

Cash-Checking Account (Cash in Bank of Hemet) 18,469

Cash-Investment Account - Savings 107,575

Misc Receivables 0

TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS 126,044$    

TOTAL ASSETS 126,044$    

LIABILITIES & FUND BALANCE

Accounts Payable 234

FUND BALANCE

Winchester Park Fund Balance (Cash Balance beg of year) 148,665$                     

Current Earnings/(Loss) (22,855) 125,810$    

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCE 126,044$    

November 30, 2019

WINCHESTER PARK LANDSCAPE MAINTENANCE DISTRICT

VALLEY-WIDE REC & PARK DISTRICT

P.O. BOX 907, SAN JACINTO, CA 92582

BALANCE SHEET

37



Actual Actual Actual Actual

Nov-19 Nov-18 Variance Curr YTD Prior YTD Variance

Revenues

   Special Assessments 0 0 0 250 8,910 (8,660)

   Investment Income 13 7 6 67 36 31 

Total Revenues 13 7 6 317 8,946 (8,629)

Expenditures

   Full Time Salaries 497 460 37 1,641 1,580 61 

   Benefits/Payroll Taxes 147 124 22 465 426 39 

   Workers Comp 10 12 (2) 32 35 (4)

   Contract Services 1,049 1,049 0 5,247 6,588 (1,341)

   Prof Assess Regional LMD 0 0 0 1,200 0 1,200 

   Administrative Transfers 0 0 0 38 1,160 (1,123)

   Professional Audit 38 35 2 38 35 2 

   Memberships 0 0 0 33 32 1 

   Operational 620 518 102 2,843 4,454 (1,610)

   Utilities-Electricity 41 57 (16) 198 260 (62)

   Utilities-Water 1,882 264 1,618 10,932 7,255 3,677 

   Insurance 0 0 0 506 416 90 

Total Expenditures 4,283 2,520 1,763 23,173 22,242 931 

Revenues Over (Under) Expenses (4,270) (2,513) (1,758) (22,855) (13,296) (9,559)

WINCHESTER PARK LANDSCAPE MAINTENANCE DISTRICT

VALLEY-WIDE REC & PARK DISTRICT

P.O. BOX 907, SAN JACINTO, CA 92582

Income Statement

Current Month and Prior Year Month

For period Ending November 30, 2019

38



ASSETS

Cash-Checking Account (Cash in Bank of Hemet) 116,551

Misc Receivables 0

TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS 116,551$    

TOTAL ASSETS 116,551$    

LIABILITIES & FUND BALANCE

CURRENT LIABILITIES

Accounts Payable 0

FUND BALANCE

Winchester Park Fund Balance (Cash Balance beg of year) 93,182$                       

Current Earnings/(Loss) 23,369 116,551$    

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCE 116,551$    

November 30, 2019

WINCHESTER PARK COMMUNITY FACILITIES DISTRICT

VALLEY-WIDE REC & PARK DISTRICT

P.O. BOX 907, SAN JACINTO, CA 92582

BALANCE SHEET

39



Actual Actual Actual Actual

Nov-19 Nov-18 Variance Curr YTD Prior YTD Variance

Revenues

   Plan Check/Inspections 0 0 0 24,000 100 23,900 

   Annexation to LMD 0 0 0 7,875 9,025 (1,150)

   Miscellaneous 0 0 0 12,085 0 12,085 

Total Revenues 0 0 0 43,960 9,125 34,835 

Expenditures

   Prof Assess Regional LMD 0 0 0 1,123 0 1,123 

   Postage 0 0 0 52 0 52 

   Legal 0 1,271 (1,271) 3,423 3,011 412 

   Professional Audit 25 24 1 25 24 1 

   Advertising 243 1,361 (1,118) 740 1,361 (621)

   Memberships 0 0 0 22 21 0 

   Operational 208 0 208 208 0 208 

   Utilities-Electricity 167 0 167 167 0 167 

   Utilities-Water 52 0 52 101 0 101 

   Insurance 0 0 0 337 277 60 

   Annexation to LMD 0 0 0 13,738 16,888 (3,150)

   Plan Checks 0 0 0 656 85 571 

Total Expenditures 694 2,656 (1,961) 20,591 21,666 (1,075)

Revenues Over (Under) Expenses (694) (2,656) 1,961 23,369 (12,541) 35,910 

Current Month and Prior Year Month

For period Ending November 30, 2019

WINCHESTER PARK COMMUNITY FACILITIES DISTRICT

VALLEY-WIDE REC & PARK DISTRICT

P.O. BOX 907, SAN JACINTO, CA 92582

Income Statement

40



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

CONSENT 
CALENDAR 

 
ITEM No. 12.01 

 

41



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

THIS PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK 

 

  

42



1 
 
Minutes  
November 18, 2019 

 

November 18, 2019 
 

REGULAR MEETING OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS 
 

MINUTES 
 

1. CALL TO ORDER   

1.01. The meeting of the Board of Directors of Valley-Wide Recreation and Park District 

was called to order at 5:31 p.m. on November 18, 2019 at the District Office, 901 

W. Esplanade Avenue, San Jacinto, California, by President Schouten 

2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE  

2.01. The Pledge of Allegiance was led by President Schouten 

3. INVOCATION 

3.01. The Invocation was led by Vice President Bragg 

4. ROLL CALL 

BOARD PRESENT: Nick Schouten, John Bragg, Jan Bissell, Noah Rau 

BOARD ABSENT: None 

STAFF PRESENT: Dean Wetter, Lanay Negrete, Kirk Summers, Maria Vivanco, Amanda 

Thomson, Craig Shultz 

OTHERS PRESENT: Jeff Tilton; NDC, San Jacinto Sheriff Deputy, ick Harris; KB Coastal, 

Howard Tounget 

5. AGENDA APPROVAL 

5.01. On a motion by Director Bissell, seconded by Director Simpson the Board 
approved the agenda 

Motion carried by the following roll call vote: 

Ayes: Schouten, Bragg, Bissell, Simpson, Rau 

Noes: None 

Absent: None 

Abstain: None 

43



2 
Minutes 
November 18, 2019 

6. RECOGNITION, PROCLAMATION  

➢ None 

7. PUBLIC COMMENTS – NON AGENDA ITEMS  

7.01. Howard Tounget informed the Board of his Meet and Confer Notice. 

8. BOARD COMMENTS  

 

8.01. None 

9. VALLEY-WIDE CLEARING ACCOUNTS CHECK LIST 

9.01. On a motion by Director Rau, seconded by Director Simpson the Board approved 

the clearing accounts check list for OCTOBER 2019: 103415 - 10390; EFT100819HI, 

EFT100919, EFT101719, EFT101819, EFT102819 

Motion carried by the following roll call vote: 
Ayes: Schouten, Bragg, Bissell, Simpson, Rau 
Noes: None 
Absent: None 
Abstain: None 

10. FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR OCTOBER 2019 – Received and Filed 

11. PRESENTATION  

11.01. Amanda Thomson shared her role as the Recreation Supervisor of the James 

Simpson Community Center and After-School Program. 

12. CONSENT CALENDAR      

12.01. On a motion by Director Bragg, seconded by Director Simpson the Board 

approved the Minutes for the Regular Meeting of October 21, 2019 

Motion carried by the following roll call vote: 
Ayes: Schouten, Bragg, Bissell, Simpson, Rau 
Noes: None 
Absent: None 
Abstain: None 

13. CONSENT ITEMS HELD OVER  

13.01. None 

14. PUBLIC HEARING 

14.01. Board Election District Demographic Boundaries 

➢ Presentation by Jeff Tilton, of National Demographics Corporation (NDC) of 
the District Demographics Boundary Maps for the Board to choose.  

44



3 
Minutes 
November 18, 2019 

➢ At 5:47 p.m. President Schouten announced the Public Hearing was open and that 
that this is the time to hear any protest, comments and questions from interested 
persons. 

➢ No Public Comments. At 5:47 p.m. President Schouten stated the Public 
Hearing is now closed. 

➢ On a motion by Director Rau, second by Director Bissell the Board 
approved the selection of the District Demographic Boundary Green Map. 

Motion carried by the following roll call vote: 
Ayes: Schouten, Bragg, Bissell, Simpson, Rau 
Noes: None 
Absent: None 
Abstain: None 

➢ On a motion by Director Bragg, second by Director Simpson the Board 
introduced Ordinance No. 2019-4 – An Ordinance of the Board of Directors 
of Valley-Wide Recreation and Park District, establishing and implementing 
District based elections (Elec. Code 10010, 10650) 

Motion carried by the following roll call vote: 
Ayes: Schouten, Bragg, Bissell, Simpson, Rau 
Noes: None 
Absent: None 
Abstain: None 

14.02. Detachment of Territory within Tract 30989 from the Winchester LMD 

Director Schouten asked the Board Clerk to report on the Proof of 
Publication for the public hearing, The Board Clerk announced possession 
of the Proof of Publication for the Public Hearing  

 

At 5:49 p.m. Director Schouten announced the public hearing is now open 

and that this is the time to hear any protest, comments and questions from 

interested persons  

 

No Public Comments. At 5:51 p.m. Director Schouten stated the Public 

Hearing is now closed 

 

➢ On a motion by Director Simpson, second by Director Bissell the Board 
approved Resolution No. 1109-19 – Resolution of the Board of Directors of 
the Valley-Wide Recreation and Park District, ordering the detachment of 
territory from the Winchester Park and Landscape Maintenance District 
Zone 1 
 
Motion carried by the following roll call vote: 
Ayes: Schouten, Bragg, Bissell, Simpson, Rau 
Noes: None 
Absent: None 
Abstain: None 

 

45



4 
Minutes 
November 18, 2019 

15. ACTION ITEMS 

15.01. Winchester Community Facilities District (CFD) Zone 17 (Pleasant Valley 
Ranch) 

➢ On a motion by Director Bissell, second by Director Rau the Board of 
adopted Ordinance No. 2019-2 – An Ordinance of the Board of the Valley-
Wide Recreation and Park District, authorizing the levy of special taxes in 
Community Facilities District Valley-Wide Recreation and Park District 
Winchester Community Facilities District Zone 17 (Pleasant Valley Ranch) 

Motion carried by the following roll call vote: 

Ayes: Schouten, Bragg, Bissell, Simpson, Rau 

Noes: None 

Absent: None 

Abstain: None 

15.02. French Valley Community Facilities District (CFD) Zone 15 (French Valley 
Car Wash) 

➢ On a motion by Rau, second by Director Bragg the Board adopted 
Ordinance No. 2019-3 – An Ordinance of the Board of the Valley-Wide 
Recreation and Park District, authorizing the levy of special taxes in 
Community Facilities District Valley-Wide Recreation and Park District 
French Valley Community Facilities District Zone 15 (French Valley Car 
Wash) 

Motion carried by the following roll call vote: 

Ayes: Schouten, Bragg, Bissell, Simpson, Rau 

Noes: None 

Absent: None 

Abstain: None 

15.03. Joint Community Facilities District (JCFA) 2012-61 for Tract Map Number 
30322-1  

➢ Nick Harris; KB Coastal, presented  

➢ On a motion by Director Simpson, second by Director Bissell the Board of 
Directors approved:  

1. JCFA 2012-61 between Eastern Municipal Water District, Valley-Wide Recreation 
and Park District and KB Coastal; and 

2. Authorized the General Manager to execute the agreement 

Motion carried by the following roll call vote: 

Ayes: Schouten, Bragg, Bissell, Simpson, Rau 

Noes: None 

Absent: None 

Abstain: None 

15.04. Romoland School District Community Facilities District (CFD) 2004-1 for 
Discovery Park 

46



5 
Minutes 
November 18, 2019 

➢ On a motion by Director Rau, second by Director Simpson the Board of Directors 
approved: 

1. The reimbursement request for CFD 2004-1 between Menifee Development, LLC, 
Romoland School District and Valley-Wide Recreation and Park District; and 

2. Authorized the General Manager to execute/approve the JCFA Exhibit F-2 
Disbursement Request Form and Bond Indenture Exhibit B-2 Form of Requisition 
for Disbursement for the approval of the reimbursement wire from the CFD to the 
developer 

Motion carried by the following roll call vote: 

Ayes: Schouten, Bragg, Bissell, Simpson, Rau 

Noes: None 

Absent: None 

Abstain: None 

15.05. Change Order - Jim Venable Exchange Club Park Project 

➢ On a motion by Director Schouten, second by Director Simpson the Board of 

Directors approved: 

1. Change Order Request No. 5 with Adame Landscape, Inc. for the Jim Venable 
Exchange Club Park Project, in the amount of $14,873.93; and 

2. Authorized the General Manager to issue Change Order No. 5 

Motion carried by the following roll call vote: 

Ayes: Schouten, Bragg, Bissell, Simpson, Rau 

Noes: None 

Absent: None 

Abstain: None 

16. ITEMS FOR BOARD INFORMATION, DISCUSSION, DIRECTION 

16.01. Mr. Wetter informed the Board of the addendum on the MOU with the County of 
Riverside as it relates to landscape maintenance and water quality features. 
Explaining it would amend the standards and specifications and would be 
incorporated in our booklet of design. 

President Schouten commented that he was impressed and agreed the 
addendum should go into the book for all future designs. 

Mr. Wetter expressed appreciation to the Staff Team for all of the Holiday 
Events and the work that goes into them. 

16.02. Report from Board of Directors Ad Hoc Committees - nothing to report 

17. EXECUTIVE SESSION   

The Board entered executive session at 6:05 p.m. regarding the following items and closed 
executive session, reopening the meeting, at 6:43 p.m. with no reportable action. 

17.01. CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL – ANTICIPATED LITIGATION 

Initiation of litigation pursuant to Government Code section 54956.9(d)(4): 1 Case 

47



6 
Minutes 
November 18, 2019 

17.02. CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL – EXISTING LITIGATION 

Government Code section 54956.9(d)(1) 

Name of case: (1 case; 5:16-cv-00088 JGB (KKx) Carol Tounget v. Valley-Wide 
Recreation and Park District) 

17.03. CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL – EXISTING LITIGATION 

Government Code section 54956.9(d)(1) 

City of Menifee v. All Persons Interested 

Riverside County Superior Court Case No. RIC 1722064 

18. ADJOURNMENT 

 

On a motion by Director Bragg, seconded by Director Simpson the Board voted to 

adjourn the meeting at 6:44 p.m. 
 

 

 

Minutes Approved this 16th day of December 2019 

 

 

 
 

______________________________   _____________________________ 

                      Nick Schouten, Board President    Lanay Negrete, Clerk of the Board 
 

48



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

ACTION ITEM 

ITEM 15.01 
 

49



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

THIS PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK 

 

  

50



 

AGENDA REPORT Item No. 15.01 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
BOARD OF DIRECTORS:  SUBJECT: 
December 16, 2019  Annual Organizational Meeting  
   

 

RECOMMENDED ACTION:  
That the Board of Directors hold its annual organizational meeting to elect a President, Vice 
President, Secretary, and appoint the General Manager as the Board’s Treasurer 
 

ANALYSIS: 
Policy 5010 states that the Board of Directors shall hold an annual organizational meeting at its 
regular meeting in December.  At this meeting the Board will elect a President, Vice President, 
and Secretary from among its members and will appoint the General Manager as the Board’s 
Treasurer. 
 
The current organization members are as follows: 
President, Nick Schouten 
Vice President, John Bragg 
Secretary, Jan Bissell 
Director, Steve Simpson 
Director, Noah Rah 
Board Treasurer, Dean Wetter 
 
 

FISCAL IMPACT: 
No fiscal impact at this time 
 

ATTACHMENTS: 
Policy 5010 
 
 
Prepared by: Lanay Negrete 
Reviewed by: James Salvador 
Approved by: Dean Wetter 

51



VALLEY-WIDE RECREATION AND PARK DISTRICT 
 

POLICY AND PROCEDURES MANUAL 
 
POLICY TITLE:   Board Meetings 
POLICY NUMBER:  5010 
 
Regular meetings of the Board of Directors shall be held on the third Monday of each calendar 
month at 5:30 P.M. in the Board Room of the Administrative Offices at 901 W. Esplanade in San 
Jacinto.  The date, time and place of regular Board meetings shall be reconsidered annually at 
the annual organizational meeting of the Board.   The location, date and time of regular 
meetings, in addition to being “reconsidered” annually, can be changed, either annually, or 
from time to time by a majority vote of the Board.   
 
Special meetings (non-emergency) of the Board of Directors may be called by the Board 
President. 
 
All Directors, the General Manager, and [other desired staff] shall be notified of the special 
Board meeting and the purpose or purposes for which it is called. Said-notification shall be in 
writing, delivered to them at least twenty-four (24) hours prior to the meeting.  Written notice 
can include fax or e-mail delivery.   
 
Newspapers of general circulation in the District, radio stations and television stations, 
organizations, and property owners who have requested notice of special meetings in 
accordance with the Ralph M. Brown Act (California Government Code 54950 through 554926) 
shall be notified by fax unless the special meeting is called less than one week in advance, in 
which case notice, including business to be transacted, will be given 72 hours notice. 
 
An agenda shall be prepared as specified for regular Board meetings in Policy #5020 and shall 
be delivered with the notice of the special meeting to those specified above. 
 
Only those items of business listed in the call for the special meeting shall be considered by the 
Board at any special meeting. 
 
Special Meetings (emergency).  In the event of an emergency situation involving matters upon 
which prompt action is necessary due to the disruption or threatened disruption of public 
facilities, the Board of Directors may hold an emergency special meeting without complying 
with the twenty-four (24) hour notice required above.  An emergency situation is defined as a 
work stoppage, crippling activity, or other activity that severely impairs public health, safety, or 
both as determined by a majority of the members of the Board of Directors. 
 
Newspapers of general circulation in the District, radio stations and television stations which 
have requested notice of special meetings in accordance with the Ralph M. Brown Act 
(California Government Code 554950 through 54926) shall be notified by at least one (1) hour 

52



prior to the emergency special meeting. In the event that telephone services are not 
functioning, the notice requirement of one hour is waived, but the General Manager, or his/her 
designee, shall notify such newspapers, radio stations, or television stations of the fact of the 
holding of the emergency special meeting, the purpose of the meeting and of any action taken 
by the Board, as soon after the meeting as possible. 
 
In a dire emergency, defined as a crippling disaster, mass destruction, terrorists act, or 
threatened terrorist activity that poses peril so immediate and significant that requiring the 
Board of Directors to provide one-hour notice before holding an emergency meeting may 
endanger the public health, safety, or both as determined by a majority of the members of the 
Board of Directors, the press shall be notified at or near the time that the President or designee 
notifies the Board Members of the meeting. 
 
A closed session meeting may be held during emergency and dire emergency special meetings 
with a 2/3 vote or a unanimous vote if less than 2/3 of the Board Members are present.  All 
other rules governing special meetings shall be observed with the exception of the twenty-four 
(24) hour notice.  The minutes of the emergency special meeting, a list of persons the General 
Manager or designee notified or attempted to notify, a copy of the roll call vote(s), and any 
actions taken at such meeting shall be posted for a minimum of ten (10) days in the District 
office as soon after the meeting as possible. 
 
Adjourned Meetings.  A majority vote by the Board of Directors may terminate any Board 
meeting including special meetings at any place in the agenda to any time and place specified in 
the order of adjournment, except that if no Directors are present at any regular or adjourned 
regular meeting, the General Manager may declare the meeting adjourned to a stated time and 
place, and he/she shall cause a written notice of adjournment to be given to those specified 
above. 
 
Annual Organizational Meeting. The Board of Directors shall hold an annual organizational 
meeting at its regular meeting in January.  At this meeting the Board will elect a President, Vice 
President, and Secretary from among its members to serve during the coming fiscal year, and 
will appoint the General Manager as the Board's Treasurer. 
 
The Chairperson of the meetings described herein shall determine the order in which agenda 
items shall be considered for discussion and/or action by the Board. 
 
The Chairperson and the General Manager shall insure that appropriate information is available 
for the audience at meetings of the Board of Directors, and that physical facilities for said 
meetings are functional and appropriate. 
 

53



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

THIS PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK 

 

  

54



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

ACTION ITEM 

ITEM 15.02 
 

55



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

THIS PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK 

 

  

56



 

AGENDA REPORT Item No. 15.02 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
BOARD OF DIRECTORS:  SUBJECT: 
December 16, 2019  Board Meeting Schedule 2020 

   
 

RECOMMENDED ACTION:  
That the Board of Directors approve the Board Meeting Schedule for 2020  
 

ANALYSIS: 
Policy 5010 states that the Regular Meetings of the Board of Directors shall be held on the 
third Monday of each calendar month and shall be reconsidered annually at the annual 
organizational meeting. In accordance with the current Policy 5010, the following is a list of 
2020 Board Meeting dates: 
 

• Tuesday, January 21, 2020 

• Tuesday, February 18, 2020 

• March 16, 2020 

• April 20, 2020 – Meeting held in French Valley (RBV2) 

• May 18, 2020 

• June 15, 2020 - Meeting held in Romoland (MVACC) 

• July 20, 2020 

• August – No Meeting 

• September 21, 2020 

• October 19, 2020 

• November 16, 2020 

• December 21, 2020 
 
Please Note: The District Office will be closed Monday, January 20th in observance of Martin 
Luther King Jr. Day and Monday, February 17th in observance of Presidents Day. 
*All Board Meetings begin at 5:30 p.m. unless otherwise specified 
 

FISCAL IMPACT: 
No fiscal impact at this time 
 

ATTACHMENTS: 
Policy 5010 
 
 
Prepared by: Lanay Negrete 
Reviewed by: James Salvador 
Approved by: Dean Wetter 

57



VALLEY-WIDE RECREATION AND PARK DISTRICT 
 

POLICY AND PROCEDURES MANUAL 
 
POLICY TITLE:   Board Meetings 
POLICY NUMBER:  5010 
 
Regular meetings of the Board of Directors shall be held on the third Monday of each calendar 
month at 5:30 P.M. in the Board Room of the Administrative Offices at 901 W. Esplanade in San 
Jacinto.  The date, time and place of regular Board meetings shall be reconsidered annually at 
the annual organizational meeting of the Board.   The location, date and time of regular 
meetings, in addition to being “reconsidered” annually, can be changed, either annually, or 
from time to time by a majority vote of the Board.   
 
Special meetings (non-emergency) of the Board of Directors may be called by the Board 
President. 
 
All Directors, the General Manager, and [other desired staff] shall be notified of the special 
Board meeting and the purpose or purposes for which it is called. Said-notification shall be in 
writing, delivered to them at least twenty-four (24) hours prior to the meeting.  Written notice 
can include fax or e-mail delivery.   
 
Newspapers of general circulation in the District, radio stations and television stations, 
organizations, and property owners who have requested notice of special meetings in 
accordance with the Ralph M. Brown Act (California Government Code 54950 through 554926) 
shall be notified by fax unless the special meeting is called less than one week in advance, in 
which case notice, including business to be transacted, will be given 72 hours notice. 
 
An agenda shall be prepared as specified for regular Board meetings in Policy #5020 and shall 
be delivered with the notice of the special meeting to those specified above. 
 
Only those items of business listed in the call for the special meeting shall be considered by the 
Board at any special meeting. 
 
Special Meetings (emergency).  In the event of an emergency situation involving matters upon 
which prompt action is necessary due to the disruption or threatened disruption of public 
facilities, the Board of Directors may hold an emergency special meeting without complying 
with the twenty-four (24) hour notice required above.  An emergency situation is defined as a 
work stoppage, crippling activity, or other activity that severely impairs public health, safety, or 
both as determined by a majority of the members of the Board of Directors. 
 
Newspapers of general circulation in the District, radio stations and television stations which 
have requested notice of special meetings in accordance with the Ralph M. Brown Act 
(California Government Code 554950 through 54926) shall be notified by at least one (1) hour 

58



prior to the emergency special meeting. In the event that telephone services are not 
functioning, the notice requirement of one hour is waived, but the General Manager, or his/her 
designee, shall notify such newspapers, radio stations, or television stations of the fact of the 
holding of the emergency special meeting, the purpose of the meeting and of any action taken 
by the Board, as soon after the meeting as possible. 
 
In a dire emergency, defined as a crippling disaster, mass destruction, terrorists act, or 
threatened terrorist activity that poses peril so immediate and significant that requiring the 
Board of Directors to provide one-hour notice before holding an emergency meeting may 
endanger the public health, safety, or both as determined by a majority of the members of the 
Board of Directors, the press shall be notified at or near the time that the President or designee 
notifies the Board Members of the meeting. 
 
A closed session meeting may be held during emergency and dire emergency special meetings 
with a 2/3 vote or a unanimous vote if less than 2/3 of the Board Members are present.  All 
other rules governing special meetings shall be observed with the exception of the twenty-four 
(24) hour notice.  The minutes of the emergency special meeting, a list of persons the General 
Manager or designee notified or attempted to notify, a copy of the roll call vote(s), and any 
actions taken at such meeting shall be posted for a minimum of ten (10) days in the District 
office as soon after the meeting as possible. 
 
Adjourned Meetings.  A majority vote by the Board of Directors may terminate any Board 
meeting including special meetings at any place in the agenda to any time and place specified in 
the order of adjournment, except that if no Directors are present at any regular or adjourned 
regular meeting, the General Manager may declare the meeting adjourned to a stated time and 
place, and he/she shall cause a written notice of adjournment to be given to those specified 
above. 
 
Annual Organizational Meeting. The Board of Directors shall hold an annual organizational 
meeting at its regular meeting in January.  At this meeting the Board will elect a President, Vice 
President, and Secretary from among its members to serve during the coming fiscal year, and 
will appoint the General Manager as the Board's Treasurer. 
 
The Chairperson of the meetings described herein shall determine the order in which agenda 
items shall be considered for discussion and/or action by the Board. 
 
The Chairperson and the General Manager shall insure that appropriate information is available 
for the audience at meetings of the Board of Directors, and that physical facilities for said 
meetings are functional and appropriate. 
 

59



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

THIS PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK 

 

  

60



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

ACTION ITEM 

ITEM 15.03 
 

61



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

THIS PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK 

 

  

62



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

THIS PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK 

 

  

63



ORDINANCE NO. 2019-4 
 

AN ORDINANCE OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF VALLEY-
WIDE RECREATION AND PARK DISTRICT, ESTABLISHING 

AND IMPLEMENTING DISTRICT BASED ELECTIONS  
(ELEC. CODE 10010, 10650) 

 
 

WHEREAS, this Board of the Valley-Wide Recreation and Park District (the “Board”) 

currently elects its members of the Board of Directors using an at-large method of election 

where candidates may reside in any part of the District and each member of the Board of 

Directors is elected by the voters of the entire District; and 

WHEREAS, while the Board of Directors of the Valley-Wide Recreation and Park 

District strongly believes that the interests of all of the District’s residents have been fully and 

fairly represented under the District’s current at-large method of election, the Board of 

Directors nonetheless finds that moving to a by-district method of election is in the best 

interest of the District and its taxpayers because of the status of State law, and the significant 

litigation cost that could result if the District does not change its method of election; and 

WHEREAS, under the provisions of California Elections Code, a District that changes 

from an at-large Board of Directors method of election to a by-district Board of Directors 

method of election requires a total of five public hearing, which includes at least two public 

hearings regarding potential voting district boundaries prior to the release and consideration 

of any draft voting maps, two public hearings following the release of draft voting district 

map(s); and a fifth public hearing for the purpose of adopting an ordinance, that includes 

district maps, in order to transition to district voting; and 

WHEREAS, at the regular meeting of the Board of Directors of the Valley-Wide 

Recreation and Park District held on the December 17, 2018, the Directors adopted 

Resolution No. 1073-18 that initiated the process of establishing a district based election 

system and adopted the schedule therefore; and 

64



WHEREAS, at the regular meetings of the Board of Directors of Valley-Wide 

Recreation and Park District held on June 17, 2019 and July 15, 2019, pursuant to California 

Elections Code Section 100109a)(1), the Board of Directors held public hearings where the 

public was invited to provide input regarding the composition of the District’s voting districts 

before any draft maps were drawn, and the Board of Directors of Valley-Wide Recreation and 

Park District considered and discussed the same; and 

WHEREAS, thereafter, at regular and adjourned regular meetings of the Board of 

Directors of the Valley-Wide Recreation and Park District held on October 21, 2019 and 

November 18, 2019 pursuant to California Elections Code Section 10010(a)(2), the Board of 

Directors held public hearings where the public was invited to provide input regarding the 

content of the draft maps that had been released at least seven (7) days before each 

meeting, and the Board of Directors of Valley-Wide Recreation and Park District considered 

and discussed the same; and 

WHEREAS, at the regular adjourned meeting of the Board of Directors of Valley-Wide 

Recreation and Park District held on the 18 day of November 2019, after holding a public 

hearing on the proposal to establish district boundaries and reviewing additional public input, 

the Board of Directors of Valley-Wide Recreation and Park District introduced this Ordinance 

for a first reading which formally selects voting district map Green Map, attached hereto; 

directs that seats for Districts 2, 4 and 5  will be placed on the District’s 2020 ballot; and 

directs that the seats for Districts 1 and 3  will be placed on the 2022 ballot; and 

WHEREAS, the purpose of this Ordinance is to enact, pursuant to California Elections 

Code Sections 10010 and 10650, an Ordinance providing for the election of members of the 

Board of Directors of Valley-Wide Recreation and Park District by-district in five single-

member districts as reflected in Exhibit A to this Ordinance, in furtherance of the purposes of 

the California Voting Rights Act of 2001 (Chapter 1.5 (commencing with Section 14025) of 

65



Division 14 of the Elections Code) and to implement the guarantees of Section 7 Article 1 and 

of Section of Article II of the California Constitution. 

NOW, THEREFORE, the Board of Directors of the Valley-Wide Recreation and Park 

District, DOES HEREBY ORDAIN as follows:  

1. The foregoing recitals are true and correct. 

2. Transition to District-Based Elections. 

The District hereby finds that it will transition from at-large elections to district-based 

elections, beginning with its next regular election of the Board of Directors. 

3. Establishment of Districts. 

The District hereby establishes five Director Districts within the Valley-Wide 

Recreation and Park District. The boundaries and identifying number of each district 

shall be as depicted on the Valley-Wide Recreation and Park District 2019 map Green 

Map, a copy of which is attached hereto as Exhibit “A”, and which shall be maintained 

on file at the District’s office. 

4. Elections Process. 

A. Members of the Board of Directors shall be elected in the electoral districts 

established by this Ordinance and subsequently reapportioned as provided for by 

State Las and Section 7 of this Ordinance. Elections shall take place “by district”, 

meaning that one Director shall be elected from each district by the voters of that 

district alone.  

B. No term of any member of the Board of Directors that commenced prior to the 

effective date of this Ordinance shall be affected by the adoption of this Ordinance. 

C. A Director elected or appointed to represent a district must reside in that district 

and be a registered voter in that district. Any candidates for the Board must reside 

in and be a registered voter in the district in which he or she seeks election at the 

time the nomination papers are issued. 

66



D. Notwithstanding any other provision of this Ordinance, the Directors in office at the 

time this Ordinance takes effect shall continue in office until the expiration of the 

term for which he or she was elected. In the event a vacancy occurs before the 

expiration of the term of a Director in office at the time this Ordinance takes effect, 

a person who is appointed or elected by special election to fill such vacancy may 

reside anywhere in the district. 

E. The term of each Director elected to the Board of Directors shall remain four (4) 

years. 

5. Implementation 

The district-based election system shall be implemented, beginning at the next regular 

election of the Board of Directors, as follows:  

A. Members of the Board of Directors shall be elected in Districts 2, 4 and 5 beginning 

at the next regular election of the Board of Directors in 2020, and every four years 

thereafter; and 

B. Members of the Board of Directors shall be elected in District 1 and 2 beginning at 

the regular election of the Board of Directors held in 2022, and every four years 

thereafter. 

6. Adjustment of Boundaries 

Pursuant to Elections Code 22000. As may be amended from time to time, the Board 

of Directors shall adjust the boundaries of any or all of the districts following each 

decennial federal census to ensure the districts are in compliance with all applicable 

provisions of law. 

7. If necessary to facilitate the implementation of this Ordinance as determined by 

the County Registrar of Voters, the Secretary is authorized to make technical 

adjustments to the district boundaries that do not substantively affect the populations 

in the districts, the eligibility of candidates, or the residence of elected officials within 

67



any district. The Secretary shall consult with the General Manager and District 

Attorney concerning any technical adjustments deemed necessary and shall endeavor 

to provide the Board if Directors with 3 days advanced notice of any such adjustments 

required in the implementation of the districts.  

8. In the event at any time in the future the California Voting Rights Act is 

amended, found to be unconstitutional, or otherwise is no longer applicable to the 

District, the Board of Directors expressly indicates its intention that the by-district 

election method be re-examined, and on behalf of itself and all future Board of 

Directors, expressly reserves its right to repeal or modify this Ordinance. 

9. To the extent the terms and provisions of this Ordinance may be inconsistent or 

in conflict with the terms or conditions of any prior District Ordinance, motion, 

resolution, rule or regulation governing the same subject, the terms of this Ordinance 

shall prevail with respect to the subject matter thereof. 

10. In interpreting this Ordinance or resolving an ambiguity, this Ordinance shall be 

interpreted in a manner that effectively accomplishes its stated purposes. 

11. If any section, subsection, subdivision, sentence, clause, phrase, or portion of 

this Ordinance is for any reason held to be invalid or unconstitutional by the decision 

of any court of competent jurisdiction, then such decision shall not affect the validity of 

the remaining portions of this Ordinance. The Board of Directors of the Valley-Wide 

Recreation and Park District herby declares the Board would have adopted this 

Ordinance, and each section, subsection, subdivision, sentence, clause, phrase, or 

portion thereof, irrespective of the fact that anyone or more section, subsection, 

subdivision, sentence, clause, phrase, or portions thereof be declared invalid or 

unconstitutional. 

12. The President of the Board shall sign this Ordinance and the Clerk of the Board 

shall attest to the passage of this Ordinance. The Clerk of the Board shall cause the 

68



same to be published once in the official newspaper within fifteen (15) days after its 

adoption. This Ordinance shall become effective thirty (30) days from its adoption.  

 

INTRODUCED at a regular adjourned meeting of the Board of Directors of Valley-

Wide Recreation and Park District held on the 18th day of November, 2019; and 

thereafter, 

PASSED AND ADOPTED this 16th day of December, 2019.  

 
ROLL CALL: 
 
AYES:  
 
NOES:  
  
ABSENT:  
 
ABSTAIN:  
 
 
 
              __________ 
           Nick Schouten. President of the Board 
 
ATTEST: 
 
       
  

      
       Lanay Negrete, Clerk of the Board 

  

 
 

69



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
NEWS ARTICLES, 

THANK YOU’S, 
RECREATION 

REPORTS 
 

70



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

THIS PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK 

 

  

71



27th annual Autumn Elegance event supports Valley-
Wide Recreation and Park District

Tony Ault
Staff Writer 

It was elegance all-around Saturday, Nov. 2, for the 27th annual Autumn Elegance Wine and Food
Tasting Experience at Soboba Casino Resort and Hotel’s event center, raising fund for Valley-Wide
Recreation and Park District. 

The special event presented by the Hemet-San Jacinto Exchange Club and Friends of Valley-Wide
Foundation brought nearly 1,000 supporters of Valley-Wide, which operates a wide-range of parks
and community centers in southwest Riverside County cities. 

The Soboba Foundation donated the event center location for a $50 per person donation and offered
a huge array of food tastings from the Soboba Casino to many local restaurants along with wine and
beer by local wineries and beer gardens. 

Inside the events center were 15 food stations that ringed the large room, a beer garden, casino
blackjack game tables, a central wine tasting area, dance floor, tables, an open bar and Mr. Wilson’s
Band, which played for guests for 3 1/2 hours. 

The tables and wine area was decorated with flower arrangements created by Elite Flowers of Hemet,
San Jacinto Florist, Floral Expressions, Hemet National FFA Organization of Hemet High School and

By  Tony Ault  - November 10, 2019

Tasting pourer fills the wineglass of a customer with a fine wine during the 27th annual Autumn Elegance Wine and Food Tasting event at
the Soboba Casino Resort and Hotel’s events center, Saturday, Nov. 2, in San Jacinto. The event, presented by Hemet San Jacinto
Exchange Club and Friends of Valley-Wide Foundation, benefits Valley-Wide Recreation and Park District programs in its many parks. Tony
Ault photos

 CONTACT OUR STAFF

72



West Valley High School FFA and the arrangements were raffled off at the end of the event. 

The wine center featured fine wine tastings to full glasses from Hart Family Winery, Wilson Creek
Winery, South Coast Winery, Doffo Winery, Wagner Family of Wines, Hahn Family Wines, Ancient
Peaks Winery, Bedrock Wine Co. Ca’Momi Winery, Frog Leap Winery, Frank Family Vineyards and
Angeline Vineyards and Winery. 

Every kind of wine from shiraz to sauvignon was served, including a variety of chardonnay, zinfandel
and Champagne on the listing. When one variety was exhausted, the wine manager found some great
Italian wines as a supplement for the thirsty guests. 

The breweries in the beer garden were equally busy serving many glasses of everything from Pilsner
to ale, all the while offering pizza slices from Stadium Pizza. Breweries included Sierra Nevada
Brewing Company, Bitburger International, Deschutes Brewery, Garage Brewing Co., Golden Road
Brewing, Modelo, Firestone Brewery, Pilsner Urquell Brewery and Lagunitas Brewing Company. 

The stations most visited by the guests, wearing their finest semi-formal attire, were the restaurants
including Soboba Casino’s own Canyons, Noodle Bar and Soboba Casino Catering. Satisfying every
attendees’ hunger were also the Downtown Deli and Coffee Company, El Ojo De Agua Taqueria, El
Patron Mexican Grill and Entertainment, Fatty Boy Tacos, Kolsa’s Donuts, Lemongrass Asian Cuisine,
Los Vaqueros Cantina and Grill, Party Planners Catering, Rodolfo’s Cucina Italiana, Starbucks Coffee
Company and Sweet Baby Janes. 

Mike Gow, Exchange Club president, thanked the Autumn Elegance supporters in the program.

“Welcome and thank you for being part of the 27th annual Autumn Elegance event. Your gracious
support will help local charitable efforts and over 20 scholarships that will make our community
better. We also thank the restaurants and wineries who donated their food and drink, we gratefully
share tonight. 

“The Exchange Club is happy to serve as your host along with the Friends of Valley-Wide Foundation
of Autumn Elegance with much help from the Valley-Wide staff and many volunteers,” he said in the
evening’s program. 

1 of 6   

Employees of the Downtown Deli and Co�ee Co., 113 N. Harvard in Hemet, await their �rst tasting-testing customers during the Autumn
Elegance Wine and Food Tasting event.

 CONTACT OUR STAFF

73



He singled out a special thanks to Tom Wilson, Autumn Elegance Committee chairperson, Guy Excell,
Brian Fox, Michele Fox, Missy Galloway, Elizabeth Grenier, David McDonough, Victor Mortazavi, Ken
Price, Mike Record, Vince Record, the Soboba Casino staff, Elizabeth Snow, Maria Vivanco, Jeff Wall
and Dean Wetter. 

Tony Ault can be reached by email at tault@reedermedia.com. 

Tony Ault

 CONTACT OUR STAFF

74



Autumn Elegance comes to the Soboba

(Autumn Elegance)

Delicious foods, �ne music and excellent wines and beer on tap

The 27  annual Autumn Elegance fundraiser was once again sponsored by the Hemet-
San Jacinto Exchange Club, as well as Friends of Valley-Wide Foundation and the Soboba
Foundation. This is a critical event for raising funds to support the Valley-Wide
Recreation District in park expansion, new equipment and various programs. 

Autumn Elegance 2019 just about filled the 50 table-for-six at the Soboba Event Center.
The emcee was Mike Gow, Exchange Club President. Tom Wilson, event producer, was
this year’s Committee Chairperson. The Soboba Band of Luiseno Indians contributed use
of the new Event Center at the Soboba Casino.

Beautiful floral arrangements were generously contributed by Future Farmers of
America (FFA) clubs from Hemet High School and West Valley High School. Local florists
contributed as well: Elite Flowers of Hemet, San Jacinto Florist and Floral Expressions.
The evening included a silent drawing for the floral arrangements at 10 pm for those
who stayed to the very end of the night.

The event offered a corner set-up with table games, and Blackjack was the game of
choice.

By  Contributed  - November 7, 2019

th

75



Dancers were entertained by Mr. Wilson’s Band.

Fifteen restaurants were on hand to serve some of their finest dishes, including area
favorite caterer Party Planners (slbparty@yahoo.com). Their roast-beef sliders on home-
made cornbread with hatch chilies and cheddar cheese were a big hit. Canyons
Restaurant (https://soboba.com/dining/canyons) and Noodles Asian food from Soboba
Casino (https://soboba.com/dining/noodles) were also on-hand, with their distinct
cuisine.

Janet L. Sawyer and Ruben Solis, owners of Sweet Baby Janes have served their perfect
pulled pork at ten straight Autumn Elegance events, and it never fails to satisfy.

El Patron Mexican Grill served chicken flautas with cheddar/mozzarella cheese, chili
verde burritos, sour cream, and house sauces.

Thirteen wineries and 10 breweries delivered some of their finest wines and beers.

Cyndi Lemke, Executive Director at Hemet/San Jacinto Chamber of Commerce, said, “I
always look forward to going to Friends of Valley-Wide Autumn Elegance! Every year
there’s delicious food. I always find a new, amazing wine and I have so much fun seeing
everyone. It’s a night to enjoy the atmosphere of friends, food and drinks, and so much
fun!”

The San Jacinto Chamber of Commerce was represented by Executive Director Sharon
Myers Durbin with President Veronica Hawkes and Communications Director Velma
Weaver Phillips. They were there to help promote “The Mayor’s Ball,” honoring San
Jacinto mayor Russ Utz, on Saturday, Nov. 9, 6–10 pm.

76



The Exchange Club holds “The Weekend,” March 20 -21, featuring gift raffles to support a
wide variety of organizations throughout the San Jacinto Valley.

For almost 50 years, Valley-Wide Recreation & Park District has responsibly provided
sports and recreation programs for the public in the San Jacinto Valley. Reach them at 901
W. Esplanade Ave, San Jacinto, CA 92582. Telephone (951) 654-1505. Website
www.gorecreation.org.

Find your latest news here at the Hemet & San Jacinto Chronicle

Search: Autumn Elegance

Contributed

77



  

By By STAFF REPORTSTAFF REPORT | The Press-Enterprise | The Press-Enterprise
PUBLISHED: PUBLISHED: November 15, 2019 at 4:18 pmNovember 15, 2019 at 4:18 pm | UPDATED:  | UPDATED: November 15, 2019 at 4:18November 15, 2019 at 4:18
pmpm

Participants run in Valley-Wide Recreation and Park District’s 2018 Turkey Trot 5K inParticipants run in Valley-Wide Recreation and Park District’s 2018 Turkey Trot 5K in
Hemet. The 2019 event will be Saturday, Nov. 23, at Diamond Valley Lake CommunityHemet. The 2019 event will be Saturday, Nov. 23, at Diamond Valley Lake Community
Park in Hemet. (Photo courtesy of Valley-Wide Recreation and Park District)Park in Hemet. (Photo courtesy of Valley-Wide Recreation and Park District)

LOCAL NEWSLOCAL NEWS

How to sign up for Hemet’sHow to sign up for Hemet’s
Turkey Trot 5K Family Fun RunTurkey Trot 5K Family Fun Run

78



VIEW COMMENTSVIEW COMMENTS

Join the ConversationJoin the Conversation

We invite you to use our commenting platform to engage in insightfulWe invite you to use our commenting platform to engage in insightful
conversations about issues in our community. Although we do not pre-conversations about issues in our community. Although we do not pre-

Valley-Wide Recreation and Park’s District’s annual Turkey Trot 5K Family FunValley-Wide Recreation and Park’s District’s annual Turkey Trot 5K Family Fun

Run will take place Saturday, Nov. 23, at Diamond Valley Lake Community Park inRun will take place Saturday, Nov. 23, at Diamond Valley Lake Community Park in

Hemet..Hemet..

Check-in begins at 8 a.m., with the Gobble Trot for children 2 to 5 years old at 9Check-in begins at 8 a.m., with the Gobble Trot for children 2 to 5 years old at 9

a.m., 1K trot for children 5 to 12 at 9:15 a.m., the 5K walk at 9:45 a.m. and the 5Ka.m., 1K trot for children 5 to 12 at 9:15 a.m., the 5K walk at 9:45 a.m. and the 5K

Trot at 10 a.m.Trot at 10 a.m.

The first 50 people to register for the 5K will get a free T-shirt, and awards will beThe first 50 people to register for the 5K will get a free T-shirt, and awards will be

given out in various age categories.given out in various age categories.

Cost is $5 for Gobble Trot, $7 for the 1K and $10 for the 5K walk or run if paid byCost is $5 for Gobble Trot, $7 for the 1K and $10 for the 5K walk or run if paid by

Nov. 21. The price increases to $8, $10 and $15 on race day.Nov. 21. The price increases to $8, $10 and $15 on race day.

Activities begin near the soccer fields at the park, 1801 Angler Ave.Activities begin near the soccer fields at the park, 1801 Angler Ave.

For information and registration, call 951-929-0047 or 951-927-6673 or go toFor information and registration, call 951-929-0047 or 951-927-6673 or go to

gorecreation.orggorecreation.org..

The Turkey Trot is organized by Valley-Wide Recreation and Park District, whichThe Turkey Trot is organized by Valley-Wide Recreation and Park District, which

operates 86 parks and community centers in Menifee, French Valley, Hemet, Sanoperates 86 parks and community centers in Menifee, French Valley, Hemet, San

Jacinto and Sage.Jacinto and Sage.

StaffStaff

reportreport

Tags: Tags:  communitycommunity

79



screen comments, we reserve the right at all times to remove anyscreen comments, we reserve the right at all times to remove any
information or materials that are unlawful, threatening, abusive,information or materials that are unlawful, threatening, abusive,
libelous, defamatory, obscene, vulgar, pornographic, profane, indecentlibelous, defamatory, obscene, vulgar, pornographic, profane, indecent
or otherwise objectionable to us, and to disclose any informationor otherwise objectionable to us, and to disclose any information
necessary to satisfy the law, regulation, or government request. Wenecessary to satisfy the law, regulation, or government request. We
might permanently block any user who abuses these conditions.might permanently block any user who abuses these conditions.

If you see comments that you find offensive, please use the “Flag asIf you see comments that you find offensive, please use the “Flag as
Inappropriate” feature by hovering over the right side of the post, andInappropriate” feature by hovering over the right side of the post, and
pulling down on the arrow that appears. Or, contact our editors bypulling down on the arrow that appears. Or, contact our editors by
emailing moderator@scng.com.emailing moderator@scng.com.

80



Menifee city council reviews AT&T cell tower request
in Wheat�eld Park

Although the public hearing was closed, the Menifee City Council was hesitant at its Nov. 6 meeting to
make a decision to approve or deny a proposed AT&T 70-foot high, $1 million cell tower in Wheatfield
Park.

Seeking more information about where the tower might be located other than the popular city park at
30627 Menifee Road, council members Lisa Sobeck and Matthew Liesemeyer said they could not
make a decision on whether to uphold the city planning commission’s recommendation to deny the
conditional use permit or overrule and approve the project that evening.

AT&T made the request to build the tower in the park that is managed by Valley-Wide Recreation and
Park District, saying it would fill a large gap in the mobile phone coverage for the city and the Mt. San
Jacinto College Menifee campus. AT&T representatives at the meeting said other locations for the
tower were considered, including one on the college campus itself, but ruled out. A tower atop Bell
Mountain used by AT&T was not close enough to another tower south of the city to allow full mobile
phone coverage, particularly from vehicles.

The Menifee planning commission reviewed the proposal, sought public comment on the cell tower
and determined that while it complied with all city building regulations, Wheatfield Park may not be
the safest and most aesthetic location for such a tall tower. The commission recommended the
council’s denial of the conditional use permit.

During the public hearing, called by the council that evening, seven residents made comments
disapproving of the tower and one, as an AT&T customer, said it would be of great help. Those asking
the council to uphold the planning commission’s denial argued the tower would not look good in the
public park, would encourage graffiti, endanger Bell Middle School students and other children who
might want to climb up on it, hinder nearby residents line of sight to the annual fireworks show and
the surrounding mountains and was not really needed because AT&T customers could still call on their
mobile phones in the company’s “gap” area.

The AT&T representatives said the tower is needed, particularly during high phone use during
emergency situations, drivers using their phones in cars, the tower itself was designed to fit in well
with the surrounding community homes and buildings, safety measures to keep off climbers are
included and its design in compliance with all the city’s building codes. The representatives said the
tower itself is the Taj Mahal of cell towers and includes a working clock system. The representatives
showed a video presentation of how it would look in the park.

The council expressed concern if their denial of the tower would conflict with U.S. government
communication regulations it might result in an expensive lawsuit. Federal communication regulations
can override any state or local regulations concerning wireless communication systems if the public’s
safety is of concern.

The Menifee city attorney said if the denial were made, it could result in a lawsuit brought by AT&T
because of the federal regulations. The AT&T representatives said they could not comment on that
possibility.

Sobeck asked if AT&T had other alternatives to fill their communication gap like smaller microwave
boxes on existing utility poles. The AT&T representatives said it would be possible but would require

By  Tony Ault  - November 15, 2019

 CONTACT OUR STAFF

81



perhaps “100s” of such boxes in the gap area. State laws regulate the size and location of the smaller
boxes, which are permitted.

The other issue was the ownership and management of the park itself since it belongs to Valley-Wide
Recreation and Park District. Councilmember Dean Deines asked the AT&T representatives if they
were aware that there is a possibility the city could one day take ownership of the park and any tower
at that time might have to be taken down. AT&T seeks to lease the space in the park from Valley-
Wide Recreation and Park District, yet certain city building codes still apply to the property, which is
the reason a conditional use permit is being sought by AT&T.

After almost an hour of discussion in the public hearing, the council made a motion to continue the
decision and asked staff and the AT&T representatives to review its location and any other
alternatives before the final decision is made. That decision could come at the Dec. 4 next regular
council meeting.

The council heard a staff report about changes requested by the council in the city’s subdivision and
grading ordinances that essentially amends the original subdivision and grading ordinances made by
Riverside County before cityhood and updates the regulations to comply with new state requirements.

The list of changes was presented by the staff and adopted by the council following a public hearing
that brought forth no public speakers.

The council also reviewed and discussed proposed campaign contribution limits for a possible
ordinance requested by the ethics subcommittee Liesemeyer and Sobek.

The state’s Political Reform Act limits contributions to $7,800 from any committee, other than a
political party committee for the November 2020 election.

Local jurisdictions, like Menifee, may enact a campaign ordinance that provides for additional or
different campaign requirements and contribution limitations for committees active exclusively in its
jurisdiction as long as the provisions are stricter than those in the Political Reform Act. Any changes
would have to be posted on the Fair Political Practices Commission website.

Sobek initially suggested a limit of $2,800 per contributor, but the council as a whole, decided the
state limit of $7,800 per contributor would be best and to stay with what the state limitations might
be in the future. The state, according to Sobek, can change the limits every odd year with the next
change in 2022. All contributions, whatever the amount, by law, must be reported by candidates to
the Fair Political Practices Commission and are made public.

Tony Ault can be reached by email at tault@reedermedia.com.

Tony Ault

 CONTACT OUR STAFF

82



Valley-Wide Recreation board selects election
districts

(election districts)

VALLEY-WIDE TO HOLD ELECTIONS

Board Directors for Valley-Wide Recreation and Park District have completed the process
to enact election districts starting in 2020, unanimously selecting a map of the new
voting areas at their Nov. 18 meeting.

Currently, board members are elected at-large and may live anywhere in the district.
Under the new plan, directors will be required to live in specific areas and will be voted
on by residents of that area.

The terms of three of the directors – John Bragg, Noah Rau and Steve Simpson – expire
in 2020. Board Directors Nick Schouten and Jan Bissell will continue to serve at-large
until their terms expire in 2022.

The move complies with the California Voting Rights Act, General Manager Dean Wetter
said.

“This change will help us continue to serve the needs of all the residents in the large
geographic area where were provide recreation services,” Wetter said.

The study and map options were provided by National Demographics Corporation, which
has performed demography services for hundreds of local governments

Valley-Wide is a special district with more than 80 parks and recreation centers in the

By  Contributed  - November 28, 2019

83



cities of Hemet, Menifee and San Jacinto and unincorporated communities of Aguanga,
French Valley, Valle Vista and Winchester. There are some 250,000 residents in the
district.

Valley-Wide offers sports leagues for children, adults and seniors and well as classes and
special events. Information: gorecreation.org.

Find your latest news here at the Hemet & San Jacinto Chronicle

Search: election districts

Contributed

84



Valley-Wide’s Turkey Trot 5K Family Fun Run takes to
the streets Saturday

HEMET – Registration is underway for the annual Turkey Trot 5K Family Fun Run which will take place
Saturday, Nov. 23, at Valley-Wide Recreation and Park District’s Diamond Valley Lake Community Park
in Hemet.

Check-in begins at 8 a.m. with the Gobble Trot for children 2-5 years old at 9 a.m., 1K trot for
children 5-12 at 9:15 a.m., the 5K walk at 9:45 a.m. and the 5K Trot at 10 a.m.

The first 50 people to register for the 5K will get a free T-shirt, and awards will be given out in various
age categories.

The cost is $5 for Gobble Trot, $7 for the 1K and $10 for the 5K walk or run if paid by Nov. 21. The
price increases to $8, $10 and $15 on race day.

Activities begin near the soccer fields at the park, 1801 Angler Ave. in Hemet. For more information
and to register, call (951) 929-0047 or (951) 927-6673 or visit www.gorecreation.org.

The Turkey Trot is organized by Valley-Wide Recreation and Park District, which operates 86 parks
and community centers in Menifee, French Valley, Hemet, San Jacinto and Sage.

Submitted by Valley-Wide Recreation and Park District.

Editorial Dept.

http://myvalleynews.com

These stories are curated and posted by Valley News editorial staff members.

By  Editorial Dept.  - November 21, 2019

Participants compete during the 2018 Turkey Trot 5K Family Fun Run. The 2019 event will take off running Saturday, Nov. 23, at Diamond
Valley Lake Community Park in Hemet. Valley-Wide Recreation and Park District photo

 CONTACT OUR STAFF

85



 CONTACT OUR STAFF

86



City Council denies proposal for cell tower in Wheat�eld
http://www.menifee247.com/2019/12/city-council-denies-proposal-for-cell-tower-in-wheatfield.html

The Menifee City Council on Wednesday voted 3-2 to deny the placement of an AT&T cell tower in Wheatfield Park.

This was the fourth city meeting to address the proposal, which calls for a 70-foot cell tower behind the community building in the middle of
Wheatfield Park. The design calls for it to look like a clock tower. After two Planning Commission meetings in which the project was discussed and
recommended for denial, the City Council considered AT&T's appeal in two meetings and reached the same decision.

The denial is not complete, however, until city staff returns a resolution of denial for final approval by the council at its Dec. 18 meeting. It is
possible that discussions between city officials and AT&T representatives on an alternative site could be held in the interim, council members and
staff acknowledged.

According to Alexis Dunlap, who once again represented AT&T at Wednesday night's meeting, no such alternative site exists.

Dunlap said she had gone back to AT&T engineers about the feasibility of an option suggested previously by council members to use a number of
small cell sites -- typically placed on light poles -- instead of the Wheatfield tower, which is considered a macro cell site.

"It was determined by our radio frequency engineers that a macro tower is needed to close the coverage gap," Dunlap said. "We may have
coverage in the area, but it is not what is considered reliable coverage. Some users inside a structure or running an in-home business will not have
the necessary coverage. In addition, some users may be able to make calls, but not do things like use streaming services."

Dunlap repeated her previous statement that AT&T engineers determined there were only three viable options for a cell tower needed to improve
coverage in the area. Two options -- Mt. San Jacinto College and Bell Mountain Middle School -- were eliminated when the land owners rejected
the proposal. The owner of Wheatfield Park -- Valley-Wide Recreation and Park District -- agreed to lease property to AT&T for a cell tower there.

Council member Greg August recommended that the council deny the proposal and reconsider it in the future, when city officials expect the City of
Menifee to win jurisdiction over all parks on the east side of the 215 Freeway -- including Wheatfield Park -- away from Valley-Wide. The City
continues in legal efforts to achieve detachment from Valley-Wide.

August pointed out that in the current environment, Valley-Wide would receive all the lease payments and the City would receive nothing.

"Who's the beneficiary? Valley-Wide, not the City," August said. "The reason I will vote to deny is that we're the regulators but they're the property
owner. It would be in our best interests to wait until our jurisdiction is approved. If we approve this now, there's a good chance some of the money
paid to Valley-Wide would be spent outside our city."

The position of a proposed cell phone tower in Wheatfield Park is shown in this graphic.

87



Valley-Wide owns and operates parks and supervises recreation services in Hemet, San Jacinto, French Valley and Winchester, in addition to
parks on the east side of the 215 Freeway in Menifee.

Another concern was raised by council members Dean Deines and Lesa Sobek about what they believe is a possible cell tower site just west of the
freeway that has not been given proper consideration by AT&T officials. AT&T's coverage ring for this area extends westbound past the freeway to
vacant land there. 

Dunlap said AT&T did not receive "a viable response" from that property owner. 

"Our normal procedure is to send a certified letter to the property owner," Dunlap said. "If they don't respond to a certified letter within 30 days, we
determine they are not interested. We do not have a willing landlord there."

Deines asked Dunlap whether she felt AT&T had made every effort to contact that land owner for a response.

"Your definition of a willing landlord is different than mine," he said. I would hope that AT&T would've taken an extra step to look at the other side of
the freeway."

Part of AT&T's argument was that improved cell phone coverage in that area is needed to ensure sufficient communication in case of a national
emergency. Local police and fire officials could not provide data to support or disprove that argument, however.

"If we predicate everything on the possibility of a national emergency, why don't we double police and fire coverage?" August asked.

Mayor Bill Zimmerman expressed concern over the possibility of a lawsuit filed by AT&T, and whether the ruling of a judge in AT&T's favor would
be not only costly, but might compromise the conditions the City had placed in the initial proposal regarding the tower's design, etc.

"You're automatically assuming AT&T is gong to file a lawsuit," August responded. "The way to handle this is to vote for denial and then sit down
with AT&T and try to find an alternative."

Ultimately, August made a motion to deny the project and Sobek seconded the motion. That motion passed 3-2, with Zimmerman and Deines
voting against it.

Council members also took note of objections from several residents in past Planning Commission and City Council meetings about the wisdom of
putting a cell tower in a public park, amid ballfields often used by youth. 

"City staff has two weeks to draft the denial resolution, so you can continue to talk in the meantime," city attorney Jeffrey Melching said.

POST A COMMENT

88



Valley-Wide Christmas holiday events arrive in
December

With Santa’s arrival expected soon, Valley-Wide Recreation and Park District is preparing special
holiday events at its San Jacinto Regional Park and three community centers beginning Friday, Dec. 6.

The most awaited, free, annual Christmas Tree lighting and early Santa visit at the San Jacinto
Regional Park, 901 W. Esplanade Ave., will begin at 5:30 p.m. with the tree lighting at about 6 p.m.

Following the tree lighting will be a showing of a PG-rated Christmas film and offerings of hot cocoa
and cookies. Santa is expected to be there to witness the ceremony and greet the children. Children
and parents should wrap up in warm clothes with the winter weather being unpredictable.

By  Tony Ault  - November 29, 2019

Families can create gingerbread houses at three Valley-Wide Recreation and Park District events in December. Valley-Wide Recreation and
Park District photo

1 of 2   

Visits with St. Nick is among the activities during Breakfast with Santa Saturday, Dec. 14, at the Sport Center at Regional Park in San Jacinto.
Valley-Wide Recreation and Park District photo

 NEWSPAPER CONTACT OUR STAFF

89



The holiday fun at the regional park and sport center continues Dec. 14 with a special $3 per person
Breakfast with Santa with a pancake breakfast being served from 8-10:30 a.m. Children’s activities
will follow.

Gingerbread house building events at three Valley-Wide facilities are planned. The first will be
Wednesday, Dec. 4, at the French Valley Community Center, 31757 Browning Street in Murrieta from
6-8 p.m. The next event will be at the Valle Vista Community Center, 43935 E. Acacia Ave., Dec. 11,
from 6-8 p.m., and finally at the Marion V. Ashley Community Center, 25625 Briggs Road in Menifee,
Thursday, Dec. 12, from 6-8 p.m.

The Grinch Candy Cane Hunt will return to the Winchester Community Center, 32665 Haddock St.,
from 6-7:30 p.m. Thursday, Dec. 19.

There is a minimal charge for all activities except the tree lighting that is free. Space is limited, and
many of the events sell out in advance. For cost, reservations and other details, visit a facility, call
(951) 654-1505 or visit www.gorecreation.org.

Tony Ault can be reached by email at tault@reedermedia.com.

Tony Ault

 NEWSPAPER CONTACT OUR STAFF

90



Election areas selected in Valley-Wide Recreation and
Park District

HEMET – Board directors for Valley-Wide Recreation and Park District have completed the process to
enact election districts starting in 2020, unanimously selecting a map of the new voting areas at their
Nov. 18 meeting.

By  Editorial Dept.  - December 6, 2019

 CONTACT OUR STAFF

91



Currently, board members are elected at-large and may live anywhere in the district. Under the new
plan, directors will be required to live in specific areas and will be voted on by residents of that area.

The terms of three of the directors – John Bragg, Noah Rau and Steve Simpson – expire in 2020.
Board directors Nick Schouten and Jan Bissell will continue to serve at-large until their terms expire in
2022.

The move complies with the California Voting Rights Act, general manager Dean Wetter said.

“This change will help us continue to serve the needs of all the residents in the large geographic area
where were provide recreation services,” Wetter said.

The study and map options were provided by National Demographics Corporation, which has
performed demography services for hundreds of local governments.

Valley-Wide is a special district with more than 80 parks and recreation centers in the cities of Hemet,
Menifee and San Jacinto and unincorporated communities of Aguanga, French Valley, Valle Vista and
Winchester. There are some 250,000 residents in the district.

Valley-Wide offers sports leagues for children, adults and seniors and well as classes and special
events. For more information, visit www.gorecreation.org.

Submitted by Valley-Wide Recreation and Park District.

Editorial Dept.

http://myvalleynews.com

These stories are curated and posted by Valley News editorial staff members.



 CONTACT OUR STAFF

92



Current Valley-Wide organized league play:  Youth Volleyball/ Youth Flag Football/Winter Baseball/ Winter Girls Softball

Adult Slo-Pitch:

Current Valley-Wide sign-ups:  Youth Basketball

The following organizations use Valley-Wide facilities on a reqular weekly, bi-weekly, or monthly basis:

Adult Tennis Lessons Weekly

A.M. Women's Volleyball drop-in & childcare Weekly

A.Y.S.O. Soccer Seasonal

Belly Dance Classes Weekly

Buddha Babe Yoga Weekly

Dog Obedience Class Weekly

Easter Seals of Southern Calif Monthly

Elite Gymnastics Weekly

Foot Loose & Fancy Free Special Needs Dance Monthly

Hemet Juventus F C (Club Soccer) Weekly

Hemet Millenium Toastmasters Monthly

Hemet Bird Society Monthly

Jazzercise Weekly

Lee DeForest Radio Club Monthly

Lima Lama Self Defense Weekly

Line Dance Classes (Connie Frey) Weekly

Ramona Country Carvers Weekly

Riverside County Sheriff's Posse Meeting Monthly

San Jacinto Valley Academy As Needed

Senior Slo-Pitch League Weekly

Sunrise at Park Hill Homeowners Assoc. mtg Bi-Monthly

Valley Beautiful Monthly

Valley Quilters Guild Weekly

Valley-Wide Kayakers Monthly

Valley-Wide Men's Doubles Weekly

Valley-Wide Women's Doubles Weekly

Youth Tennis Weekly

Young Champions Self Defense class Weekly

ZAO Athletics Weekly

Zumba Dance Weekly

The following groups/organizations also used Valley-Wide facilities:

User Group Area Attendance

1 Adult Tennis Lessons Tennis Courts 15

A.Y.S.O. Soccer Regional Soccer Fields 300

Belly Dance Class Mobile 1 20

Foot Loose & Fancy Free Special Needs Dance Multi-Purpose Room 30

NOVEMBER 2019

FACILITY USAGE

Sport Center

93



Jazzercise Searl Mult-Purpose 30

Young Champions Mobile 1 15

ZAO Athletics Mobile 2 25

2 A.Y.S.O. Soccer Regional Soccer Fields 300

Belly Dance Class Mobile 1 20

Hemet Bird Society Multi-Purpose Room 25

Jazzercise Searl Mult-Purpose 30

ZAO Athletics Mobile 2 25

3 Jazzercise Searl Mult-Purpose 30

4 A.Y.S.O. Soccer Regional Soccer Fields 300

Belly Dance Class Mobile 1 20

Jazzercise Searl Mult-Purpose 30

Ramona Country Wood Carvers Multi-Purpose Room 30

Valley-Wide Women's Doubles Tennis Courts 12

Valley-Wide Kayak Club Mobile 1 15

Valley Quilters Guild Needle Yakers Meeting Room 20

ZAO Athletics Mobile 2 25

5 A.M. Women's Volleyball drop-in & childcare Sport Center/ Game Room 14

A.Y.S.O. Soccer Regional Soccer Fields 300

Jazzercise Searl Mult-Purpose 30

Valley Beautiful Mobile 1 15

ZAO Athletics Mobile 2 25

Zumba Mobile 1 25

6 A.Y.S.O. Soccer Regional Soccer Fields 300

Belly Dance Class Multi-Purpose Room 20

Elite Gymnastics Multi-Purpose Room 35

Riverside County Sheriff's Posse Meeting Meeting Room 20

Jazzercise Searl Mult-Purpose 30

Line Dance Classes (Connie Frey) Multi-Purpose Room 15

ZAO Athletics Mobile 2 25

7 Adult Tennis Lessons Tennis Courts 15

A.M. Women's Volleyball drop-in & childcare Sport Center/ Game Room 14

A.Y.S.O. Soccer Regional Soccer Fields 300

Jazzercise Searl Mult-Purpose 30

Valley-Wide Men's Doubles Tennis Courts 12

ZAO Athletics Mobile 2 25

Zumba Mobile 1 25

8 A.Y.S.O. Soccer Regional Soccer Fields 300

Belly Dance Class Mobile 1 20

Foot Loose & Fancy Free Special Needs Dance Multi-Purpose Room 30

Jazzercise Searl Mult-Purpose 30

SJVA Awards Banquet Sport Center Gym 600

Young Champions Mobile 1 15

ZAO Athletics Mobile 2 25

Zumba Mobile 1 25

9 A.Y.S.O. Soccer Regional Soccer Fields 300

Belly Dance Class Mobile 1 20

Elite Gymnastics Multi-Purpose Room 35

Jazzercise Searl Mult-Purpose 30

ZAO Athletics Mobile 2 25

Jazzercise Searl Mult-Purpose 30

10 Jazzercise Searl Mult-Purpose 30

11 A.Y.S.O. Soccer Regional Soccer Fields 300

Jazzercise Searl Mult-Purpose 30

94



Valley-Wide Women's Doubles Tennis Courts 12

ZAO Athletics Mobile 2 25

12 A.M. Women's Volleyball drop-in & childcare Sport Center/ Game Room 16

A.Y.S.O. Soccer Regional Soccer Fields 300

Hemet Millenium Toastmasters Meeting Room 15

Jazzercise Searl Mult-Purpose 30

Valley Beautiful Mobile 1 20

Valley Quilters Board Mtg Game Room 15

ZAO Athletics Mobile 2 25

Zumba Mobile 1 25

13 A.Y.S.O. Soccer Regional Soccer Fields 300

Belly Dance Class Mobile 1 20

Dog Obedience Class Passive Park 15

Elite Gymnastics Multi-Purpose Room 35

Jazzercise Searl Mult-Purpose 30

Line Dance Classes (Connie Frey) Mobile 1 15

Valley-Wide Women's Doubles Tennis Courts 12

ZAO Athletics Mobile 2 25

14 A.M. Women's Volleyball drop-in & childcare Sport Center/ Game Room 16

A.Y.S.O. Soccer Regional Soccer Fields 300

Jazzercise Searl Mult-Purpose 30

ZAO Athletics Mobile 2 25

Zumba Mobile 1 25

15 A.Y.S.O. Soccer Regional Soccer Fields 300

Belly Dance Class Mobile 1 20

Jazzercise Searl Mult-Purpose 30

Valley-Wide Blacklight Dodgeball Sport Center Gym 150

Young Champions Mobile 1 15

ZAO Athletics Mobile 2 25

Zumba Mobile 1 25

16 A.Y.S.O. Soccer Regional Soccer Fields 300

Belly Dance Class Mobile 1 20

Jazzercise Searl Mult-Purpose 30

ZAO Athletics Mobile 2 25

17 Jazzercise Searl Mult-Purpose 30

18 A.Y.S.O. Soccer Regional Soccer Fields 300

Belly Dance Class Mobile 1 20

Jazzercise Searl Mult-Purpose 30

Ramona Country Wood Carvers Multi-Purpose Room 30

Valley Quilters Guild Needle Yakers Meeting Room 20

ZAO Athletics Mobile 2 25

19 A.M. Women's Volleyball drop-in & childcare Sport Center/ Game Room 13

A.Y.S.O. Soccer Regional Soccer Fields 300

Jazzercise Searl Mult-Purpose 30

ZAO Athletics Mobile 2 25

Zumba Mobile 1 25

20 A.Y.S.O. Soccer Regional Soccer Fields 300

Belly Dance Class Multi-Purpose Room 20

Dog Obedience Class Passive Park 15

Easter Seals of Southern Calif Multi-Purpose Room 25

Elite Gymnastics Multi-Purpose Room 35

Jazzercise Searl Mult-Purpose 30

Line Dance Classes (Connie Frey) Mobile 1 15

Valley-Wide Women's Doubles Tennis Courts 12

95



ZAO Athletics Mobile 2 25

21 A.M. Women's Volleyball drop-in & childcare Sport Center/ Game Room 13

A.Y.S.O. Soccer Regional Soccer Fields 300

Jazzercise Searl Mult-Purpose 30

ZAO Athletics Mobile 2 25

Zumba Mobile 1 25

22 A.Y.S.O. Soccer Regional Soccer Fields 300

Belly Dance Class Mobile 1 20

Jazzercise Searl Mult-Purpose 30

Young Champions Mobile 1 15

ZAO Athletics Mobile 2 25

Zumba Mobile 1 25

23 A.Y.S.O. Soccer Regional Soccer Fields 300

Belly Dance Class Mobile 1 20

Jazzercise Searl Mult-Purpose 30

ZAO Athletics Mobile 2 25

24 Jazzercise Searl Mult-Purpose 30

25 A.Y.S.O. Soccer Regional Soccer Fields 300

Belly Dance Class Mobile 1 20

Jazzercise Searl Mult-Purpose 30

Ramona Country Wood Carvers Multi-Purpose Room 30

Valley Quilters Guild Needle Yakers Meeting Room 20

ZAO Athletics Mobile 2 25

26 A.M. Women's Volleyball drop-in & childcare Sport Center/ Game Room 17

A.Y.S.O. Soccer Regional Soccer Fields 360

Hemet Millenium Toastmasters Meeting Room 15

Jazzercise Searl Mult-Purpose 30

Valley-Wide Men's Doubles Tennis Courts 12

ZAO Athletics Mobile 2 25

Zumba Mobile 1 25

27 A.Y.S.O. Soccer Regional Soccer Fields 300

Belly Dance Class Multi-Purpose Room 20

Dog Obedience Class Passive Park 15

Elite Gymnastics Multi-Purpose Room 35

Jazzercise Searl Mult-Purpose 30

Valley-Wide Baseball Committee Mtg Game Room 15

Valley-Wide Women's Doubles Tennis Courts 12

Valley Quilters Guild Needle Yakers Meeting Room 20

ZAO Athletics Mobile 2 25

28 Adult Tennis Lessons Tennis Courts 15

A.M. Women's Volleyball drop-in & childcare Sport Center/ Game Room 0

A.Y.S.O. Soccer Regional Soccer Fields 300

Jazzercise Searl Mult-Purpose 30

Valley-Wide Men's Doubles Tennis Courts 12

ZAO Athletics Mobile 2 25

Zumba Mobile 1 25

29 A.Y.S.O. Soccer Regional Soccer Fields 360

Belly Dance Class Mobile 1 20

Hemet Millenium Toastmasters Meeting Room 15

Jazzercise Searl Mult-Purpose 30

Valley-Wide Men's Doubles Tennis Courts 12

ZAO Athletics Mobile 2 25

Zumba Mobile 1 25

30 A.Y.S.O. Soccer Regional Soccer Fields 300

96



Belly Dance Class Mobile 1 20

ZAO Athletics Mobile 2 25

Usage: 11,866

The following were Valley-Wide sponsered events:

User Group Area Attendance

1-31 Valley-Wide Winter Youth Baseball Games R2 640

1-31 Valley-Wide Winter Youth Baseball Practice R1, 2, 3, 4, 5, 6 , 7 & Searl 295

1-31 Valley-Wide Youth Flag Football Practice R1, 2, 3, 4, 5, 6 , 7 & Searl 826

1-30 Valley-Wide Girls Softball Games R1, 2, 3, 4, 5, 6 , 7 & Searl 1,024

1-31 Valley-Wide Girls Softball Practice R1, 2, 3, 4, 5, 6 , 7 & Searl 272

1-31 Valley-Wide Youth Volleyball Games Sport Center Gym 2,016

1-31 Valley-Wide Youth Volleyball Practice Sport Center Gym 1,728

6,801

Total Monthly Usage: 18,667

User Group: Equipment Qty

0

THE FOLLOWING GROUPS/ ORGANIZATIONS USED VALLEY-WIDE EQUIPMENT:

Valley-Wide Sponsored Events Usage:

0 tables/ 0 chairs

97



Current Valley-Wide organized league play:

Coed Volleyball 

Flag Football 

The following organizations use Valley-Wide facilities on a reqular weekly, bi-weekly, or monthly basis:

Lima Lama Weekly

Gymnastics Weekly

Senior Computer Club Monthly

Board Rm Quilters Weekly

AA Weekly

Al Anon Weekly

Yoga Weekly

The following groups/organization also used Valley-Wide facilities:

November User Group Area Attendance

4 Lima Lama Room 3 8

5 Gymnastics Room 3 75

6 Boardroom Quilters Board Room 6

AA Field 3 42

Al Anon Room 3 10

12 Gymnastics Room 2 70

13 Boardroom Quilters Board Room 8

AA Field 3 45

Al Anon Room 3 10

18 Lima Lama Room 3 5

Computer Club Room 3 28

19 Gymnastics Room 2 75

20 Boardroom Quilters Board Room 5

AA Field 3 48

Al Anon Room 3 10

25 Lima Lama Room 3 5

26 Gymnastics Room 2 75

27 Boardroom Quilters Board Room 5

AA Field 3 45

Al Anon Room 3 10

Usage: 577

November The following were Valley-Wide sponsered events:

User Group Area Attendance

1 Volleyball Games Gym 350

2 Volleyball Games Gym 500

4 Volleyball Games Gym 300

Flag Football practies Field 1 & 3 60

5 Volleyball practies Gym 200

November  2019

FACILITY USAGE

Valle Vista 

98



6 Volleyball Games Gym 350

Flag Football practies Field 1 30

7 Volleyball Games Gym 350

8 Volleyball practies Gym 200

9 Volleyball practies Gym 500

12 Volleyball Games Gym 200

13 Volleyball practies Gym 280

14 Volleyball Games Gym 350

15 Volleyball practies Gym 200

16 Volleyball Games Gym 500

18 Volleyball Games Gym 350

19 Volleyball practies Gym 200

20 Volleyball Games Gym 350

21 Volleyball Games Gym 350

22 Volleyball practies Gym 200

23 Volleyball Games Gym 350

25 Volleyball practies Gym 200

26 Volleyball practies Gym 200

Valley-Wide Sponsored Events Usage: 6570

Total Monthly Usage: 7650

User Group: Equipment Qty

THE FOLLOWING GROUPS/ ORGANIZATIONS USED VALLEY-WIDE EQUIPMENT:

99



    November 2019

        FACILITY USAGE

Menifee Community Center

Current Valley-Wide organized league play:

      Senior Softball

  Adult Softball

Flag Football

The following organizations use Valley-Wide facilities on a regular weekly, bi-weekly or monthly basis:

Jazzercise Daily

Taekwando         3 Times Weekly

   Line Dancing  Weekly

Porcelain Painters 2 Times Monthly

Abbey Lane Homeowners Association (1X week)ion 1 Time Monthly

St. Andrews Homeowners Association 1 Time Monthly

Country Gardens Homeowners Association 1 Time Monthly

Menifee Valley Little League 21 Time Monthly

Paloma Valley Pony League 21 Time Monthly

Menifee Valley Girls Softball 1 Time Monthly

Menifee Lakes Women's Club 2 Times Monthly

Menifee Lakes Finance Committee 1 Time Monthly

The following groups/organization also used Valley-Wide facilities:

November User Group Area Attendance

1 Jazzercise Main Room 50

Line Dancing Main Room 50

Taekwondo Main Room 25

2 Jazzercise Main Room 50

Paloma Valley Pony League Wheatfield Ball Fields 1200

4 Jazzercise Main Room 50

Porcelain Painters Main Room 20

Paloma Valley Pony League Wheatfield Ball Fields 200

5 Menifee Women's Club Main Room 30

6 Jazzercise Main Room 50

Taekwondo Main Room 25

Paloma Valley Pony League Wheatfield Ball Fields 200

7 Menifee Valley Little League Conference Room 17

Jazzercise Main Room 50

Paloma Valley Pony League Wheatfield Ball Fields 200

8 Jazzercise Main Room 50

Line Dancing Main Room 50

Taekwondo Main Room 25

9 Jazzercise Main Room 50

100



Paloma Valley Pony League Wheatfield Ball Fields 600

Menifee Valley Little League Wheatfield Ball Fields 600

11 Jazzercise Main Room 50

Taekwondo Main Room 25

13 Taekwondo Main Room 25

Jazzercise Main Room 50

Menifee Valley Little League Conference Room 17

Paloma Valley Pony League Wheatfield Ball Fields 200

14 Jazzercise Main Room 50

15 Taekwondo Main Room 25

Line Dancing Main Room 50

Jazzercise Main Room 50

Paloma Valley Pony League Wheatfield Ball Fields 300

16 Jazzercise Main Room 50

Paloma Valley Pony League Wheatfield Ball Fields 1200

18 Jazzercise Main Room 50

Taekwondo Main Room 25

20 Jazzercise Main Room 50

Taekwondo Main Room 25

21 Jazzercise Main Room 50

22 Jazzercise Main Room 50

Taekwondo Main Room 25

23 Jazzercise Main Room 50

Paloma Valley Pony League Wheatfield Ball Fields 1200

25 Jazzercise Main Room 50

Taekwondo Main Room 25

27 Jazzercise Main Room 50

Taekwondo Main Room 25

28 Jazzercise Main Room 50

29 Jazzercise Main Room 50

Taekwondo Main Room 25

Line Dancing Main Room 20

30 Jazzercise Main Room 50

Taekwondo Main Room 25

Total 5734

The following were Valley-Wide sponsered events:

November Event Description Area Attendance

2 Youth Flag Football Lago Vista Park 500

4 Church League Softball Wheatfield Ball Fields 300

5 Mens Slo-Pitch Softball Wheatfield Ball Fields 300

Senior Slo-Pitch Wheatfield Ball Fields 200

Youth Flag Football Lago Vista Park 300

6 Womens Slo-Pitch Softball Wheatfield Ball Fields 200

Youth Flag Football Lago Vista Park 300

7 Senior Slo-Pitch Wheatfield Ball Fields 200

101



Youth Flag Football Lago Vista Park 300

9 Youth Flag Football Lago Vista Park 500

11 Veterans Day Memorial Event Lago Vista Park 200

Church League Softball Wheatfield Ball Fields 300

12 Mens Slo-Pitch Softball Wheatfield Ball Fields 300

Senior Slo-Pitch Wheatfield Ball Fields 200

Youth Flag Football Lago Vista Park 300

13 Womens Slo-Pitch Softball Wheatfield Ball Fields 200

Youth Flag Football Lago Vista Park 300

14 Youth Flag Football Lago Vista Park 300

Senior Slo-Pitch Wheatfield Ball Fields 200

16 Youth Flag Football Lago Vista Park 500

18 Church League Softball Wheatfield Ball Fields 300

19 Senior Slo-Pitch Wheatfield Ball Fields 200

20 Womens Slo-Pitch Softball Wheatfield Ball Fields 200

Youth Flag Football Lago Vista Park 300

21 Youth Flag Football Lago Vista Park 300

Senior Slo-Pitch Wheatfield Ball Fields 200

23 Youth Flag Football Lago Vista Park 500

25 Church League Softball Wheatfield Ball Fields 300

26 Mens Slo-Pitch Softball Wheatfield Ball Fields 300

Total 8500

The following groups/organizations have used Valley-Wide equipment:

November User Group Area Equipment

N/A

102



Current Valley-Wide organized league play:

2019 Fall Youth Volleyball

The following organizations use Valley-Wide facilities on a reqular weekly, bi-weekly, or monthly basis:

AYSO WEEKLY

JAAF WEEKLY

The following groups/organization also used Valley-Wide facilities:

November User Group Area Attendance

1 Youth Volleyball Practice Gym 300

Open Gym 8-10 Gym 50

2 Open Gym 6-8 Gym 50

Youth Volleyball Games Gym 700

4 Youth Volleyball Practice Gym 300

5 Youth Volleyball Practice Gym 200

Youth Volleyball Games Gym 400

6 Youth Volleyball Practice Gym 300

7 Youth Volleyball Practice Gym 200

Youth Volleyball Games Gym 400

8 Youth Volleyball Practice Gym 300

Open Gym 8-10 Gym 50

9 Open Gym 6-8 Gym 50

Youth Volleyball Games Gym 700

11 Youth Volleyball Practice Gym 300

12 Youth Volleyball Practice Gym 200

Youth Volleyball Games Gym 400

13 Youth Volleyball Practice Gym 300

14 Youth Volleyball Practice Gym 200

Youth Volleyball Games Gym 400

15 Youth Volleyball Practice Gym 300

Open Gym 8-10 Gym 50

16 Open Gym 6-8 Gym 50

Youth Volleyball Games Gym 700

18 Youth Volleyball Practice Gym 300

19 Youth Volleyball Practice Gym 200

Youth Volleyball Games Gym 400

20 Youth Volleyball Practice Gym 300

21 Youth Volleyball Practice Gym 200

Youth Volleyball Games Gym 400

22 Youth Volleyball Practice Gym 300

Open Gym 8-10 Gym 50

23 Open Gym 6-8 Gym 50

November 2019

FACILITY USAGE

MENIFEE GYM

103



Youth Volleyball Games Gym 700

25 Youth Volleyball Practice Gym 300

26 Open Gym Gym 50

27 Open Gym Gym 50

28 Thanksgiving Closed 0

29 Thanksgiving Closed 0

30 Open Gym Gym 25

Usage: 10,225

August The following were Valley-Wide sponsered events:

User Group Area Attendance

Organization Name Room Name or Park

Valley-Wide Sponsored Events Usage:

Total Monthly Usage: 10,225

User Group: Equipment Qty

THE FOLLOWING GROUPS/ ORGANIZATIONS USED VALLEY-WIDE EQUIPMENT:

104



Nov-19

Facility Usage

Winchester

Current Valley-Wide  organized league play:

Valley-Wide Youth Volleyball and Youth Basketball sign-up started

The following organizations use Valley-Wide facilities on a regular weekly, bi-weekly, or monthly basis:

Hemet SJ Soccer Weekly

Hemet Hoggs Baseball Weekly

Hemet Alliance Soccer Weekly

Lega de Amistad Bi-weekly

Lega de San Jacinto Soccer Weekly

Menifee Youth Soccer Weekly

CBA Baseball Weekly

The following groups/organizations also used Valley Wide facilities:

Nov. User Group Area Attendance

1 SoPac Basketball Gym 30

2 BINGO Gym 250

MVLL Game B. Field 1-3 150

3 Rooted Winchester Gym 150

4 Special Olympics B. Field 1-3 75

SoPac Basketball Gym 50

5 MVLL Game B. Field 1-3 150

6 MVLL Practice B. Field 1-3 75

SoPac Basketball Gym 30

7 MVLL Game B. Field 1-3 150

SoPac Basketball Gym 30

8 SoPac Basketball Gym 30

9 BINGO Gym 250

MVLL Game B. Field 1-3 150

10 Rooted Winchester Gym 150

13 SoPac Basketball Gym 30

14 SoPac Basketball Gym 30

15 SoPac Basketball Gym 30

16 BINGO Gym 250

17 17 Gym 150

18 SoPac Basketball Gym 30

19 SoPac Basketball Gym 30

20 SoPac Basketball Gym 30

Cub Scouts Meeting Room 30

21 SoPac Basketball Gym 30

22 SoPac Basketball Gym 30

23 BINGO Gym 250

Narcotics Annoyomus Dinner Gym 75

24 Rooted Winchester Gym 150

105



25 SoPac Basketball Gym 30

30 BINGO Gym 30

2925 Total 

 

Area Attendance

The following were Valley-Wide sponsored events: Gym 25

Nov. User Group Gym 25

1 R.C. Flyers Field 3/Gym 20

5 R.C. Flyers Gym 25

VW Basketball Practice Gym 25

7 WTA Meeting Meeting Room 25

VW Basketball Practice Gym 25

8 R.C. Flyers Field 3/Gym 20

12 R.C. Flyers Field 3/Gym 30

14 MAC Meeting Meeting Room 40

VW Basketball Practice Gym 25

15 R.C. Flyers Gym 25

19 VW Basketball Practice Field 3/Gym 20

R.C. Flyers Field 3/Gym 25

21 VW Basketball Practice Gym 25

22 R.C Flyers Field 3/Gym 20

26 R.C. Flyers Field 3/Gym 20

VW Basketball Practice Gym 25

29 R.C. Flyers Field 3/Gym 25

470 Total

3,395 Total 

106



Nov-19

Facility Usage

Winchester

Current Valley-Wide  organized league play:

Valley-Wide Youth Volleyball and Youth Basketball sign-up started

The following organizations use Valley-Wide facilities on a regular weekly, bi-weekly, or monthly basis:

Hemet SJ Soccer Weekly

Hemet Hoggs Baseball Weekly

Hemet Alliance Soccer Weekly

Lega de Amistad Bi-weekly

Lega de San Jacinto Soccer Weekly

Menifee Youth Soccer Weekly

CBA Baseball Weekly

The following groups/organizations also used Valley Wide facilities:

Nov. User Group Area Attendance

1 SoPac Basketball Gym 30

2 BINGO Gym 250

MVLL Game B. Field 1-3 150

3 Rooted Winchester Gym 150

4 Special Olympics B. Field 1-3 75

SoPac Basketball Gym 50

5 MVLL Game B. Field 1-3 150

6 MVLL Practice B. Field 1-3 75

SoPac Basketball Gym 30

7 MVLL Game B. Field 1-3 150

SoPac Basketball Gym 30

8 SoPac Basketball Gym 30

9 BINGO Gym 250

MVLL Game B. Field 1-3 150

10 Rooted Winchester Gym 150

13 SoPac Basketball Gym 30

14 SoPac Basketball Gym 30

15 SoPac Basketball Gym 30

16 BINGO Gym 250

17 17 Gym 150

18 SoPac Basketball Gym 30

19 SoPac Basketball Gym 30

20 SoPac Basketball Gym 30

Cub Scouts Meeting Room 30

21 SoPac Basketball Gym 30

22 SoPac Basketball Gym 30

23 BINGO Gym 250

Narcotics Annoyomus Dinner Gym 75

24 Rooted Winchester Gym 150

107



25 SoPac Basketball Gym 30

30 BINGO Gym 30

2925 Total 

 

Area Attendance

The following were Valley-Wide sponsored events: Gym 25

Nov. User Group Gym 25

1 R.C. Flyers Field 3/Gym 20

5 R.C. Flyers Gym 25

VW Basketball Practice Gym 25

7 WTA Meeting Meeting Room 25

VW Basketball Practice Gym 25

8 R.C. Flyers Field 3/Gym 20

12 R.C. Flyers Field 3/Gym 30

14 MAC Meeting Meeting Room 40

VW Basketball Practice Gym 25

15 R.C. Flyers Gym 25

19 VW Basketball Practice Field 3/Gym 20

R.C. Flyers Field 3/Gym 25

21 VW Basketball Practice Gym 25

22 R.C Flyers Field 3/Gym 20

26 R.C. Flyers Field 3/Gym 20

VW Basketball Practice Gym 25

29 R.C. Flyers Field 3/Gym 25

470 Total

3,395 Total 

108



November 2019 Rec Report
Facility Usage 

Diamond Valley Lake
The following organizations use Valleywide-Facilities regularly on a weekly, bi-weekly, or monthly basis:

Dedicated Volunteers of Winchester (BINGO) Weekly

Winchester Trails HOA Monthly

Winchester Town Association Monthly

Municpal Advisory Council Monthly

R.C. Flyers Weekly

SoPac Basketball Bi-Weekly

NJB Basketball Weekly

Cub Scouts

The following organizations also used Valley-Wide Facilities

November User Group Area Attendance

1 Lega de Amistad S. Field 1 30

2 Lega de Amistad S. Field 1&3 100

Hemet SJ Soccer S. Field 2 100

Triple Crown Softball B. Fields 1-7 750

3 Lega de Amistad s. Field 1 30

Triple Crown Softball B. Fields 1-6 500

4 Hemet Alliance S. Field 1 30

Menifee ASA B. Field 1,2,4 75

Diamond Kings B. Field 5 25

CBA B. Fields  7 25

5 CBA Baseball B. Field 6&7 50

Menifee ASA B. Field 1.3.4 75

Lega de Amistad S. Field 2 30

Menifee Soccer S. Field 1 30

Hoggs B. Field 8 25

6 Menifee ASA B. Field 1,2,3,4,5 125

Hemet Alliance S.Field 1 30

USA Athletics S.Field 7 30

Lega de Amistad S. Field 2 30

Travis Walter Baseball B. Field 6 25

MT Pass Cross Country League Fianls 1200

7 Hemet SJ Soccer S. Field 2 100

Menifee ASA B. Field 2,3,4 75

Renegades B. Field 5 25

Menifee Soccer S. Field 1 30

Ivy League Cross Country Finals 100

8 Lega de Amistad S. Field 1 30

9 Hemet SJ Soccer S. Field 1 50

Softball Factory Tournament B. Fields 1-5 500

10 Lega De SJ Soccer S. Field 2 100

Softball Factory Tournament B. Fields 1-4 400

109



11 CBA Baseball B. Field 6 25

Hemet Alliance S. Field 1 30

12 Hogs B. Field 8 30

Menifee ASA B. Fields 1-5 125

Travis Walter Baseball B. Field 4 25

CBA Baseball B. Field 6&7 50

13 Menifee ASA B. Field 1,3,4,5 100

USA Athletics B. Field 8 30

Menifee Soccer S. Field 2 30

14 Hemet SJ Soccer S. Field 1 100

Menifee ASA B. Field 1,2,3,4,5 100

CBA B. Field 6 25

Hoggs B. Field 8 25

Renegades B, Field 2 25

Dartmouth Middle School League Finals 2000

15 Lega de Amistad S. Field 2 30

16 Lega de Amistad S. Field 2 100

SCSSA B. Fields 1-7 350

17 Lega De SJ Soccer S. Field 1 50

SCSSA B. Fields 1-6 350

18 Hemet Aliance S. Field 2 30

Menifee ASA B. Fields 1-4 200

19 Lega de Amistad S. Field 2&3 60

Hemet SJ Soccer S. Field 2 100

20 RAIN OUT

21 Rain OUT

22 Menifee ASA Games B. Fields 1-5 250

23 Menifee ASA Games B. Fields 1-3 150

24 Lega De SJ Soccer S. Fields 1 100

25 CBA B. Fields 50

Hemet Alliance S. Field 1 30

26 Menifee Soccer S. Field 2 30

27 RAIN OUT

28 THANKSGIVING 

29 RAIN OUT

30 RAIN OUT

9325 Total

November User Group Area Attendance

1 VW Slow Pitch Game B. Field 6 75

2 VW Flag Football S. Field 1 160

4 VW Slow Pitch Games B. Field 7 75

5 VW Flag Football S. Field 1 80

6 VW Flag Football S. Field 1 80

7 VW Flag Football S. Field 1 80

9 VW Flag Football S. Field 1 160

12 VW Flag Football S. Field 1 80

110



13 VW Flag Football S. Field 1 80

14 VW Flag Football S. Field 1 80

16 VW Flag Football S. Field 1 160

19 VW Flag Football S. Field 1 80

23 Turkey Trot Cross Country Course 100

VW Flag Football S. Field 1 120

26 VW Flag Football S. Field 1 80

1490 Total

10,815 Grand Total 

111



Current Valley-Wide organized league play:

Valley Wide Youth Volleyball and Youth Basketball Sign-up started

The following organizations use Valley-Wide facilities on a reqular weekly, bi-weekly, or monthly basis:

Jazzercise (Monday-Saturday) Yearly

Little Learners (Monday-Friday) Yearly

Thomas Martial Arts - Taekwondo (Tuesday, Thursday, Saurday) Yearly

AYSO Yearly

FVBSA Yearly

Hawks Yearly

Senior Softball Association (Thursdays)  Weekly

The following groups/organization also used Valley-Wide facilities:

November User Group Area Attendance

1 Jazzercise RBV Gym 30

Little Learners RBV 2 30

FVBSA Practices Crown Valley 60

FVBSA Practices Abelia 1 60

FVBSA Games Spencers 1 300

FVBSA Games Spencers 2 300

FVBSA Practices Mahogany 40

FVBSA Practices Victory 40

FVBSA Practices Emerald 40

AYSO Practices Mahogany 20

AYSO Practices Brookfield 40

AYSO Practices Butterfield 40

AYSO Practices Emerald 20

AYSO Games Abelia 1 100

TPS Practice Fieldview 20

SoCal Aces RBV 20

2 Jazzercise RBV Meeting Room 10

ATA Taekwondo RBV 2 15

FVBSA Games Crown Valley 400

FVBSA Games Spencers 1 400

FVBSA Games Spencers 2 400

FVBSA Games Mahogany 200

AYSO Games Sheffield 1 600

AYSO Games Sheffield 2 600

AYSO Games Abelia 1 200

AYSO Games Brookfield 300

AYSO Games Victory 300

AYSO Games Butterfield 400

Semper Fi Bulldogs Tucalota 20

Nov-19

FACILITY USAGE

French  Valley

112



3 All American Sheffield 1 20

Semper Fi Bulldogs Sheffield 1 20

Gamers Academy RBV 20

SoCal Bombers Mahogany 20

4 Jazzercise RBV Gym 30

Jazzercise RBV Meeting Room 15

Little Learners RBV 2 30

Hawks Practices Fieldview 50

Hawks Practices Washington 50

Hawks Practices Crown Valley 120

FVBSA Practices Crown Valley 60

FVBSA Practices Abelia 1 60

FVBSA Practices Abelia 2 20

FVBSA Games Spencers 1 300

FVBSA Games Spencers 2 300

FVBSA Practices Mahogany 20

FVBSA Practices Victory 20

FVBSA Practices Emerald 20

AYSO Practices RBV 2 40

AYSO Practices Abelia 1 40

AYSO Practices Brookfield 80

AYSO Practices Spencers 2 60

AYSO Practices Mahogany 80

AYSO Practices Victory 20

AYSO Practices Butterfield 120

AYSO Practices Emerald 60

All American RBV 20

5 Jazzercise RBV Gym 30

Little Learners RBV 2 30

ATA Taekwondo RBV 2 15

Hawks Practices Fieldview 50

Hawks Practices Washington 50

Hawks Practices Crown Valley 120

FVBSA Practices Crown Valley 60

FVBSA Practices Abelia 1 80

FVBSA Practices Abelia 2 40

FVBSA Games Spencers 1 250

FVBSA Games Spencers 2 250

FVBSA Practices Mahogany 40

FVBSA Practices Victory 40

FVBSA Practices Emerald 40

AYSO Practices RBV 2 40

AYSO Practices Abelia 1 20

AYSO Practices Brookfield 40

AYSO Practices Spencers 2 40

AYSO Practices Mahogany 80

AYSO Practices Victory 40

AYSO Practices Butterfield 160

Semper Fi Bulldogs RBV 20

6 Jazzercise RBV Gym 30

Jazzercise RBV Meeting Room 15

Little Learners RBV 2 30

Hawks Practices Washington 50

Hawks Practices Fieldview 50

113



Hawks Practices Crown Valley 120

FVBSA Practices Crown Valley 60

FVBSA Practices Abelia 1 40

FVBSA Practices Abelia 2 20

FVBSA Games Spencers 1 300

FVBSA Games Spencers 2 300

FVBSA Practices Victory 20

FVBSA Practices Emerald 20

AYSO Practices RBV 2 40

AYSO Practices Abelia 1 40

AYSO Practices Brookfield 80

AYSO Practices Spencers 2 20

AYSO Practices Mahogany 20

AYSO Practices Victory 20

AYSO Practices Butterfield 140

AYSO Practices Emerald 100

Tornados RBV 20

Fury 14u RBV 20

Sabotage Sheffield 1 20

All American Abelia 1 20

7 Jazzercise RBV Gym 30

Little Learners RBV 2 30

Hawks Practice Fieldview 50

Hawks Practice Washington 50

Hawks Practice Crown Valley 120

Hawks Practice RBV 40

Adult Softball Spencers 1 200

FBVSA Games Crown Valley 200

FVBSA Practices Abelia 1 60

FVBSA Games Spencers 2 300

FVBSA Practices Mahogany 40

FVBSA Practices Victory 40

FVBSA Practices Emerald 40

AYSO Practices RBV 2 40

AYSO Practices Abelia 1 20

AYSO Practices Brookfield 40

AYSO Practices Spencers 2 40

AYSO Practices Mahogany 60

AYSO Practices Victory 20

AYSO Practices Butterfield 160

AYSO Practices Emerald 40

TPS Practice Fieldview 20

Legends 10u RBV 20

Legends 9u RBV 20

8 Jazzercise RBV Gym 30

Little Learners RBV 2 30

FVBSA Practices Crown Valley 60

FVBSA Practices Abelia 1 60

FVBSA Games Spencers 1 300

FVBSA Games Spencers 2 300

FVBSA Practices Mahogany 40

FVBSA Practices Victory 40

FVBSA Practices Emerald 40

AYSO Practices Mahogany 20

114



AYSO Practices Brookfield 40

AYSO Practices Butterfield 40

AYSO Practices Emerald 20

TPS Practice Fieldview 20

Mambaz RBV 40

Mambaz Abelia 1 20

SoCal Aces Abelia 1 20

9 Jazzercise RBV Meeting Room 10

ATA Taekwondo RBV 2 15

FVBSA Games Crown Valley 400

FVBSA Games Spencers 1 400

FVBSA Games Spencers 2 400

FVBSA Games Mahogany 200

AYSO Games Sheffield 1 600

AYSO Games Sheffield 2 600

AYSO Games Brookfield 300

AYSO Games Victory 300

AYSO Games Butterfield 400

Gamers Academy RBV 30

10 Allegiance Sheffield 2 20

Temecula Prodigy RBV 20

Private Party Abelia Gazebo 1 15

Private Party RBV Gazebo 40

11 Jazzercise RBV Gym 30

Jazzercise RBV Meeting Room 15

Little Learners RBV 2 30

Hawks Practices Fieldview 50

Hawks Practices Washington 50

Hawks Practices Crown Valley 120

FVBSA Practices Crown Valley 60

FVBSA Practices Abelia 1 60

FVBSA Practices Abelia 2 20

FVBSA Games Spencers 1 300

FVBSA Games Spencers 2 300

FVBSA Practices Mahogany 20

FVBSA Practices Victory 20

FVBSA Practices Emerald 20

AYSO Practices RBV 2 40

AYSO Practices Abelia 1 40

AYSO Practices Brookfield 80

AYSO Practices Spencers 2 60

AYSO Practices Mahogany 80

AYSO Practices Victory 20

AYSO Practices Butterfield 120

AYSO Practices Emerald 60

All American RBV 20

Semper Fi Bulldogs RBV 20

12 Jazzercise RBV Gym 30

Little Learners RBV 2 30

ATA Taekwondo RBV 2 15

Hawks Practices Fieldview 50

Hawks Practices Washington 50

Hawks Practices Crown Valley 120

FVBSA Practices Crown Valley 60

115



FVBSA Practices Abelia 1 80

FVBSA Practices Abelia 2 40

FVBSA Games Spencers 1 300

FVBSA Games Spencers 2 300

FVBSA Practices Mahogany 40

FVBSA Practices Victory 40

FVBSA Practices Emerald 40

AYSO Practices RBV 2 40

AYSO Practices Abelia 1 20

AYSO Practices Brookfield 40

AYSO Practices Spencers 2 40

AYSO Practices Mahogany 80

AYSO Practices Victory 40

AYSO Practices Butterfield 160

TPS Practice Fieldview 20

Legends 10u RBV 20

Sabotage RBV 20

13 Jazzercise RBV Gym 30

Jazzercise RBV Meeting Room 15

Little Learners RBV 2 30

Hawks Practices Washington 50

Hawks Practices Fieldview 50

Hawks Practices Crown Valley 120

FVBSA Practices Crown Valley 60

FVBSA Practices Abelia 1 40

FVBSA Practices Abelia 2 20

FVBSA Games Spencers 1 300

FVBSA Games Spencers 2 300

FVBSA Practices Victory 20

FVBSA Practices Emerald 20

AYSO Practices RBV 2 40

AYSO Practices Abelia 1 40

AYSO Practices Brookfield 80

AYSO Practices Spencers 2 20

AYSO Practices Mahogany 20

AYSO Practices Victory 20

AYSO Practices Butterfield 140

AYSO Practices Emerald 100

Tornados RBV 20

Fury 14u RBV 20

SoCal Athletics Abelia 1 20

14 Jazzercise RBV Gym 30

Little Learners RBV 2 30

Hawks Practice Fieldview 50

Hawks Practice Washington 50

Hawks Practice Crown Valley 120

Hawks Practice RBV 40

Adult Softball Spencers 1 200

FBVSA Games Crown Valley 200

FVBSA Practices Abelia 1 60

FVBSA Games Spencers 2 300

FVBSA Practices Mahogany 40

FVBSA Practices Victory 40

FVBSA Practices Emerald 40

116



AYSO Practices RBV 2 40

AYSO Practices Abelia 1 20

AYSO Practices Brookfield 40

AYSO Practices Spencers 2 40

AYSO Practices Mahogany 60

AYSO Practices Victory 20

AYSO Practices Butterfield 160

AYSO Practices Emerald 40

TPS Practice Fieldview 20

Hunter Pence Young Guns RBV 20

Legends 9u RBV 20

15 Jazzercise RBV Gym 30

Little Learners RBV 2 30

FVBSA Practices Crown Valley 60

FVBSA Practices Abelia 1 60

FVBSA Games Spencers 1 300

FVBSA Games Spencers 2 300

FVBSA Practices Mahogany 40

FVBSA Practices Victory 40

FVBSA Practices Emerald 40

AYSO Practices Mahogany 20

AYSO Practices Brookfield 40

AYSO Practices Butterfield 40

AYSO Practices Emerald 20

TPS Practice Fieldview 20

Mambaz RBV 40

16 Jazzercise RBV Meeting Room 10

ATA Taekwondo RBV 2 15

Hawks Games Fieldview 400

FVBSA Games Crown Valley 400

FVBSA Games Spencers 1 400

FVBSA Games Spencers 2 400

FVBSA Games Mahogany 200

AYSO Games Sheffield 1 600

AYSO Games Sheffield 2 600

AYSO Games Brookfield 300

AYSO Games Victory 300

AYSO Games Butterfield 400

USA Athletics Fieldview 20

Gamers Academy RBV 20

SoCal Athletics Washington 20

USA Athletics Abelia 1 20

Private Party Abelia Gazebo 1 45

Private Party Tucalota Gazebo 35

Private Party Primrose Gazebo 15

Private Party Fieldview Gazebo 45

Private Party RBV Gazebo 30

17 Hawks Games Fieldview 400

All American Sheffield 1 20

All American Tucalota 20

SoCal Athletics Washington 20

Semper Fi Bulldogs RBV 20

SoCal Bombers Mahogany 20

Temecula Prodigy Victory 20

117



Private Party Abelia Gazebo 2 20

Private Party Tucalota Gazebo 20

AYSO Ref Training Victory Gazebo & Field 30

18 Jazzercise RBV Gym 30

Jazzercise RBV Meeting Room 15

Little Learners RBV 2 30

Hawks Practices Fieldview 40

Hawks Practices Crown Valley 60

Hawks Practices Crown Valley 60

FVBSA Practices Crown Valley 60

FVBSA Practices Abelia 1 60

FVBSA Games Spencers 1 200

FVBSA Games Spencers 2 200

TPS Practice Fieldview 20

Tornados RBV 20

Semper Fi Bulldogs RBV 20

19 Jazzercise RBV Gym 30

Little Learners RBV 2 30

ATA Taekwondo RBV 2 15

Hawks Practices Fieldview 40

Hawks Practices Crown Valley 60

Hawks Practices Crown Valley 60

FVBSA Practices Crown Valley 40

FVBSA Practices Abelia 1 80

FVBSA Games Spencers 1 200

FVBSA Games Spencers 2 200

Gamers Academy RBV 20

Sabotage RBV 20

20 Jazzercise RBV Gym 30

Jazzercise RBV Meeting Room 15

Little Learners RBV 2 30

Fields Closed due to rain

21 Jazzercise RBV Gym 30

Little Learners RBV 2 30

Fields Closed due to rain

22 Jazzercise RBV Gym 30

Little Learners RBV 2 30

FVBSA Games Spencers 1 200

FVBSA Games Spencers 2 200

Mambaz Crown Valley 20

23 Jazzercise RBV Meeting Room 10

ATA Taekwondo RBV 2 15

FVBSA Games Crown Valley 300

FVBSA Games Spencers 1 200

FVBSA Games Spencers 2 200

Gamers Academy Fieldview 20

AYSO Ref Training RBV 2 50

SoCal Athletics Abelia 1 20

Private Party Tucalota Gazebo 35

Private Party Primrose Gazebo 40

Private Party RBV 2 150

24 Gamers Academy Fieldview 20

All American Sheffield 2 20

SoCal Athletics Abelia 1 20

118



SoCal Bombers Tucalota 40

Temecula Prodigy Victory 20

Private Party Tucalota Gazebo 40

25 Jazzercise RBV Gym 30

Jazzercise RBV Meeting Room 15

Little Learners RBV 2 30

Hawks Practices Crown Valley 60

Hawks Practice Crown Valley 60

Allegiance RBV 20

Semper Fi Bulldogs RBV 20

26 Jazzercise RBV Gym 30

Jazzercise RBV Meeting Room 15

Little Learners RBV 2 30

Hawks Practices Crown Valley 60

Hawks Practices Crown Valley 60

FVBSA Practices Crown Valley 20

FVBSA Practices Abelia 1 40

FV Mafia RBV 20

27 Jazzercise RBV Gym 30

Jazzercise RBV Meeting Room 15

Little Learners RBV 2 30

Fields Closed

28 Jazzercise RBV Gym 30

Little Learners RBV 2 30

Fields Closed

29 Jazzercise RBV Gym 30

Little Learners RBV 2 30

Fields Closed

30 Jazzercise RBV Meeting Room 10

ATA Taekwondo RBV 2 15

Fields Closed 

Usage: 33045

November The following were Valley-Wide sponsered events:

User Group Area Attendance

1 Youth Volleyball Practices RBV Gym 200

2 Youth Volleyball Games RBV Gym 1300

3 Closed

4 Youth Volleyball Practices RBV Gym 200

Youth Flag Football Practice RBV Field 20

5 Youth Volleyball Practices RBV Gym 40

Youth Volleyball Games RBV Gym 200

6 Youth Volleyball Practices RBV Gym 200

7 Youth Volleyball Games RBV Gym 400

Youth Volleyball Practices RBV Gym 20

8 Youth Volleyball Practices RBV Gym 200

9 Youth Volleyball Games RBV Gym 1300

10 Closed

11 Youth Volleyball Practices RBV Gym 200

Youth Flag Football Practice RBV Field 20

12 Youth Volleyball Practices RBV Gym 20

119



Youth Volleyball Games RBV Gym 400

13 Youth Volleyball Practices RBV Gym 200

14 Youth Volleyball Practices RBV Gym 20

Youth Volleyball Games RBV Gym 300

15 Youth Volleyball Practices RBV Gym 200

16 Youth Volleyball Games RBV Gym 1300

17 Closed

18 Youth Volleyball Practices RBV Gym 200

Youth Flag Football Practice RBV Field 20

19 Youth Volleyball Practices RBV Gym 20

Youth Volleyball Games RBV Gym 300

20 Youth Volleyball Practices RBV Gym 200

21 Youth Volleyball Practices RBV Gym 20

Youth Volleyball Games RBV Gym 400

22 Youth Volleyball Practices RBV Gym 200

23 Youth Volleyball Practices RBV Gym 1300

24 Closed

25 Youth Volleyball Practices RBV Gym 200

Youth Flag Football Practice RBV Field 20

26 Youth Volleyball Practices RBV Gym 20

Youth Volleyball Games RBV Gym 300

27 Youth Volleyball Practices RBV Gym 200

28 Closed RBV Gym 20

29 Youth Volleyball Practices RBV Gym 200

30 Youth Volleyball Practices RBV Gym 1300

Usage: 11660

Total Monthly Usage: 44705

User Group: Equipment Qty

THE FOLLOWING GROUPS/ ORGANIZATIONS USED VALLEY-WIDE EQUIPMENT:

120



November 2019

USAGE REPORT

Marion Ashley Community Center

Current Valley-Wide organized league play:

The following organizations use Valley-Wide facilities on a regular weekly, bi-weekly or monthly basis:

Elite Gymnastics - Weekly

Thomas ATA Martial Arts -Bi-Weekly

Chair Volleyball - Weekly

Little League - Daily

Menifee A.S.A. - Daily

Pony - Daily

Table Tennis - Weekly

Mom & Me- Weekly 

Knit & Crochet- Weekly

CDC/CDI- Monthly

Valleywide Volleyball Practices/Games-Weekly

Church-Weekly

Open Gym-Weekly

Office on Aging- 3rd Tuesday

November The following groups/organizations also used  Valley-Wide Facility 

User Group Area Attendance

1 Gymnsatics MPR1&2 60

Menifee ASA PRCT. Field 1&2 50

2 Pony Games Field 1 80

3 Church MPR1&2 40

4 Gymnastics MPR1&2 60

Chair Volleyball Gym 15

Menifee ASA PRCT. Field 2 30

Little League Games Field 1 50

Knit&Crotchet Conf. Room 5

Volleyball Games Gym 200

5 Folkorico MPR1&2 30

Menifee ASA PRCT. Field 1&2 30

Table Tennis Gym 10

Volleyball Practices Gym 60

6 Interviews Conf. Room 6

Table Tennis Gym 10

Martial Arts MPR1&2 30

Volleyball Games Gym 200

7 Open Gym Gym 15

Volleyball Practices Gym 20

Pony Practice Field 1&2 50

121



Martial Arts MPR1&2 30

8 Chair Volleyball Gym 15

Menifee ASA PRCT. Field 1&2 50

Gymnastics MPR1&2 50

Open Gym Gym 20

9 Birthday Party MPR1&2 150

Little League Games Field 1&2 250

10 Church MPR1&2 50

11 Gymnastics MPR1&2 50

Chair Volleyball Gym 20

Volleyball Games Gym 150

Knit&Crotchet Conf. Room 5

Pony Games Field 1&2 100

Open Gym Gym 20

12 Folkorico MPR1&2 30

Volleyball Practices Gym 30

Menifee ASA PRCT. Field 1&2 50

Table Tennis Gym 5

13 Martial Arts MPR1&2 30

Volleyball Games Gym 150

Pony Games Field 1&2 150

Table Tennis Gym 10

14 Martial Arts MPR1&2 30

Pony Practice Field 1&2 100

Volleyball Practices Gym 10

15 Chair Volleyball Gym 15

Menifee ASA PRCT. Field 1&2 50

Gymnastics MPR1&2 40

16 Ralston Meeting MPR1&2 20

17 Church MPR1&2 40

18 Chair Volleyball Gym 15

Knit&Crotchet Conf. Room 5

Volleyball Games Gym 150

19 Office on aging Conf. Room 15

Volleyball Practices Gym 10

20 Martial Arts MPR1&2 30

Volleyball Games Gym 150

21 CDC Training MPR1&2 20

Gymnastics MPR1&2 40

Volleyball Practices Gym 10

Chair Volleyball Gym 20

24 Church MPR1&2 30

25 Gymnastics MPR1&2 40

Chair Volleyball Gym 20

Volleyball Games Gyn 150

Knit&Crotchet Conf. Room 5

Open Gym Gym 20

122



26 Folkorico MPR1&2 20

Table Tennis Gym 5

27 Table Tennis Gym 5

Martial Arts MPR1&2 20

29 Chair Volleyball Gym 20

Open Gym Gym 20

30 Open Gym Gym 20

Usage: 3611

November

The following were Valley-Wide Sponsored events:

User Group Area Attendance

6 Mommy & Me Gym 0

13 Mommy & Me Gym 0

20 Mommy & Me Gym 1

27 Mommy & Me Gym 0

Usage: 1

Total: 3612

THE FOLLOWING GROUPS/ORGANIZATIONS USED VALLEY-WIDE EQUIPMENT:

User Group Equipment Quantity

123



Current Valley-Wide organized league play:

The following organizations use Valley-Wide facilities on a reqular weekly, bi-weekly, or monthly basis:

Ukulele Weekly

ESL Weekly

Community Action Partnership Cooling Center Daily

Tai-Chi Weekly

Line Dance 2x Weekly

Hemet Deaf Group Monthly

AA Weekly

PM AA Weekly

Childs Cooking Class 2x Monthly

International Cooking Class 2x Monthly

People's Care Special Needs Adult Group Daily

EXCEED Daily

Cole Vocational Special Needs Group Daily

Good Time Wood Carvers Weekly

Widow/Widowers Group Monthly

Pinochle Weekly

Riverside County Office on Aging Weekly

Riverside County IHSS Weekly

Riverside County Behavioral Health Weekly

Life Stream Blood Drive Weekly

Gymnastics Weekly

Drum Class 4 x Weekly

Resource Fair Bi- Monthly

Sewing Group Monthly

Maze Stone Quilters Guild Monthly

Maze Stone Quilters Guild Board Monthly

A.M. CODA Weekly

P.M. CODA Weekly

Literacy Weekly

Compulsive Eaters Annon. Weekly

PM Over Eaters Annon. Weekly

Church Weekly

Writers Weekly

The following groups/organization also used Valley-Wide facilities:

Nov. Attendance

1 Drum Lesson 2

3 Church 45

4 Ukulele 42

Line Dance 14

Blood Drive 30

CODA 7

Drum lesson 8

November 2019

FACILITY USAGE

Simpson Center

124



5 Writers Group 21

Over Eaters 9

ESL 7

AA 55

Pinochle 24

Literacy 2

Riv. Co. Office on Aging 50

Drum lesson 2

6 Beaver Medical Medicare Seminar 20

Humana Medicare Seminar 11

Maze Stone Quilt Guild 150

Wood Carvers 8

Literacy 6

Tai Chi 12

CODA 9

7 AA 13

Riv. Co. Office on Aging 22

Gymnastics 75

Maze Stone Quilt Guild 20

Cooking Class 25

8 Drum Lesson 2

10 Church 45

12 Writers Group 22

Over Eaters 6

ESL 6

Pinochle 24

Literacy 2

Drum lesson 2

13 Wood Carvers 9

Maze Stone Board 20

Literacy 8

Tai Chi 14

CODA 7

Art Association 80

14 AA 60

Widows Group 35

Literacy 7

Gymnastics 75

Riv. Co. Office on Aging 24

IHSS 100

15 Drum lesson 2

17 Church 45

Hemet Womans Club Set-up 30

18 Blood Mobile 35

CODA 6

Line Dance 9

Hemet Womans Club 150

19 Writers Group 20

Over Eaters 7

ESL 7

Pinochle 26

AA 45

Literacy 2

Drum Lessons 6

125



20 Wood Carvers 7

Literacy 2

Tai Chi 14

21 Mini Sewing Group 9

AA 12

Riv. Co. Office on Aging 24

Gymnastics 75

22 Drum Lesson 2

24 Church 45

25 Ukulele 41

Blood Drive 29

Line Dance 10

Literacy 2

CODA 5

Drum Lesson 6

26 Writers Group 20

Over Eaters 7

AA 52

Pinochle 26

ESL 8

Drum Lesson 2

27 Wood Carvers 9

Literacy 8

Tai Chi 12

Total 2054

Special Needs Groups Daily volunteers, lunch and cooking classes 200

General Public 1000

Cooling Center

Usage: 1200

Nov. The following were Valley-Wide sponsered events:

User Group Area

Auditorium

Valley-Wide Sponsored Events Usage:

Total Monthly Usage: 1200

THE FOLLOWING GROUPS/ ORGANIZATIONS USED VALLEY-WIDE EQUIPMENT:

User Group: Equipment Qty

126




